AGENDA ’
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
Tuesday, January 21, 2025

The Greene County Commission will meet in regular session at the Greene County
Courthouse on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Criminal Courtroom

Call to Order

*Invocation — Commissioner Paul Burkey
*Pledge to Flag — Commissioner Kathy Crawford

Proclamations

e A Proclamation for Career & Technical Education Month- February 2025
For The Greater Good

Public Hearing
o Consideration of A Resolution To Extend The Moratorium On The Construction Or Expansion of
Campgrounds Until March 2025 Within The Unincorporated Territory Of Greene County, Tennessee

Approval of Prior Minutes

Reports

o Veterans Report

¢ Board of Education Financial Report
e Solid Waste Department Report

e Committee Minutes

Election of Notaries
Old Business

Resolutions

A. Consideration of A Resolution to Approve Funding By The Greene County Legislative Body For A New
Track And Field Facility At Doak Elementary School, Tennis Court Renovations At South Greene High
School, Chuckey-Doak High School, and North Greene High School, And Construction Of Two New Tennis
Courts At Chuckey Doak High School

B. Consideration of A Resolution Of The Greene County Legislative Body to Appropriate $12,108 In Grant
Revenue And Appropriations For the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant For The Fiscal
Year Ending June 30, 2025

C. Consideration of A Resolution To Declare County Property Surplus, Obsolete, Or Unusable Pursuant to
T.C.A §5-14-108 (EXHIBIT A)

D. Consideration of A Resolution To Extend The Moratorium On The Construction Or Expansion of
Campgrounds Until March 2025 Within The Unincorporated Territory Of Greene County, Tennessee

Other Business

e (CT053 Report on Debt Obligation related to filing for the HEAL Program Loan

Adjournment

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Jason Cobble



Greene County Leqislative Body Meeting Agenda January 21, 2025

GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING INFORMATION
“*THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2025**
**THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE NEXT COMMISSION MEETING IS
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2025, AT 12:00 P.M. **
GREENE COUNTY GOVERNMENT HOLIDAY CLOSURES

**THE GREENE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, EXECUTIVE OFFICES AND
ANNEX WILL BE CLOSED MONDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2025, FOR THE PRESIDENTS’ DAY HOLIDAY **

**THE GREENE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE WILL ALSO BE CLOSED ON SATURDAY,
FEBRUARY 15, 2025, FOR THE PRESIDENTS' DAY HOLIDAY**

Page 2



GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION COMMITTEE MEETINGS

JANUARY 2025

TUESDAY, JANUARY 21
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 22
THURSDAY, JANUARY 23
TUESDAY, JANUARY 28

FEBRUARY 2025

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 3
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 17
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26

MARCH 2025

MONDAY, MARCH 3
TUESDAY, MARCH 4
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5
TUESDAY, MARCH 11
TUESDAY, MARCH 11
MONDAY, MARCH 17
TUESDAY, MARCH 25
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26

6:00 P.M.
8:30 A.M.

3.30 PM

8:30 A.M.

3:30 PM.
8:30 A.M.
1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
3:00 P.M.

3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
8:30 A.M.
8:30 AM.

3:30 P.M.
8:30 A.M.
8:30 A.M.
1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
8:30 A.M.
8:30 A.M.

COUNTY COMMISISON
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL POLICIES
ZONING APPEALS- If Needed

EDUCATION COMMITTEE
BUDGET & FINANCE
PLANNING COMMITTEE

911 BOARD

EMS BOARD

HOLIDAY- PRESIDENT’S DAY
DEBRIS COMMITTEE
COUNTY COMMISISON
ZONING APPEALS- If Needed
INSURANCE COMMITTEE

EDUCATION COMMITTEE
RANGE COMMITTEE
BUDGET & FINANCE
PLANNING COMMITTEE

911 BOARD

COUNTY COMMISISON
ZONING APPEALS- If Needed
INSURANCE COMMITTEE

**THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE**

COURTHOUSE
ANNEX
ANNEX
ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE
ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX
COURTHOUSE & ANNEX
ANNEX

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE
RANGE

ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX



County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, in Tennessee, Career and Technical Education (CTE) refers to the rigorous academic,
technical, and employability skills or content that is taught through career-focused standards and
courses in grades K-12 and postsecondary institutions that prepare learners for advanced education,
training, and employment in aligned occupations and careers: and

WHEREAS, there is a growing need in business and industry nationwide to address the skills gap and
connect qualified individuals with available careers in critical and growing CTE-related fields such as
healthcare, energy, advanced manufacturing, agriculture, and information technology; and

WHEREAS, students in career and technical education programs participate in hands-on experiences
that improve the quality of their education and increase student engagement and achievement, which
enables them to make informed and beneficial decisions about their academic coursework as well as
pursuit of established programs of study and career pathways; and

WHEREAS, CTE educators are dedicated professionals who inspire and guide students on their
journey and play a powerful role in providing students with a variety of opportunities to improve the
quality of their education, as they foster creativity, innovation, and critical thinking, empowering
students to become prablem solvers and contributing members of society and Greene County CTE
teachers are certainly among the most devoted instructors in the state; and

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee invested $1 billion in 2023 to complete the TCAT master plan and
skill 10,000 Tennessee workers per year, creating greater opportunity for people across the Volunteer
Stale; and

WHEREAS, Greene County is committed to expanding CTE programs and opportunities for all
Greene County students current GTE programs to help meet industry and workfarce needs and to
expand middle school career exploration programs to better prepare students for success in high
school; and

preparing students for their future, ensuring that employers have access to a qualified workforce is a
crucial step in guaranteeing productivity among the business and industry communities as well as
continued American economic growth and global competitiveness.

NOW THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, do hereby proclaim, February 2025 as
Career A Technical Education Manth

in Greene County, and we urge all Greene Countians to become familiar with the services and
benefits offered by the career and technical education programs offered at Chuckey Doak High

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto
set my hand and caused the official seal of
Greene County, Tennessee to be affixed this
twenty-first day of January 2025.

Greene County Mayor




STATE OF TENNESSEE
GREENE COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
101 LONGVIEW DRIVE
GREENEVILLE, TN 37745
(423) 798-1707

January 11, 2025

Monthly report for December 2024

¢ Electronic claims submitted: 192
e Mailed claims, documents, etc.: 75
e Telephone calls: 225
e Walk-ins: 82
e Appointments: 94
e Referrals to other agencies: 37
e Veteran’s Organization’s Meetings
1. Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 1990
American Legion Post 64
Disabled American Veterans Chapter 42
Elbert Kinser Detachment Marine Corp League
Veteran’s meeting held monthly at Farmer’s Daughter

woswN

Sincerely,

&mép. OGN
Sonja Forbes
Director/VSO



202 "UYl0E€ 1oqUBAON
1J0day |eloueuld
s|ooyos AJuno ) ausaln)



S0'126'p1 39S53UU31 JO ANAS 01 ang == -DESTZ-IbI
(00"000'057) Spuny 13410 01 ang - - -D0STZ-THT
[iX] PonIY - - -TEETZT-THT
000 Sdd - - -SBEIZ-THI
(r@'982'7) Ajtunuuy ayep - - EETZIN
000 seyy - - -18E12-Tv1
000 suoRINPaq UoiUA NPIID - - -08E1Z-THT
ooa Anqesiy qesn = - -0LETT-TPT
00 Neunsns = = -99€T12-T¢1
000 Junoy sbues \jesH = = -SOLTZ-TeT
00'0 SSIU|T DD 2Aqesh = s HIETZ-TH
00°0 014N 3jqesn < -TOETT-THT
00°0 3)N oA diqensyy - = CISENZ-TPT
000 SIIASY PUY SUSWILSILIED - - -09€TZ-THT
000 UBLPOCAH) UBPO = - </SETTTHD
00'0 2J[7] SIBuLEy 33550UBL - - -SSETT-THT
000 133ueD 3qesn - - -ESEIE-THL
000 SUL 9] LU DRJOH < - -TSETC-THT
000 lewag Syauaqdwod - = -1SETZ-THT
000 siyeuag dwod - - QSETT-THL
00°0 SU YijedH 039SU0) - - -BHETZ-THT
000 JudpIV Aqesn - . 9pETZ-THT
000 JSYAL - Buipuads xai - @1eq 13RS = s SHETZTHT
000 Sul sspe3 jRuoneN = BETT-TET
00°0 Sul APl uEdLRWY = e EPETT-THT
0T'LE 3y Aqesn - . TPEIZ-THI
80'T85'T SUf RYsER) 0 19 = -THETZ-TIPT
000 QRIS PUGAH WawRIRAY - - -TEEITTHT
00’0 IS9M 18219 ATV = = IEETTTHT
(ev°26b's) SUOLNQIILED) JUBUIBIRY - - -0CETT-THL
000 uoRINpag SDIpa) seAeidw3 - - -SZETZ-THI
00°0 xe] Auroas (eros - - -DZETZ-THT
00'0 piedun) puy BISLLM Xe 1 SWodUT = = -OTETZ-THY
(v6°2b1'809) JjqeAey SIUNCIY - = -DOTTEZ-THT

97" ¥0S'986°2T1 $SIVUNOSIY JO SMOLING PRIV PUR SIFHFY |01

8T'V0S’986°L1T sjassy oL
06'SES°LT6 U3 S14 101 104 3ASEY OL PO dxg = - 00%1-T61
£5°605°290"1Z (1onuo)) Jeap uan) - saNYpUBdxg = < -00SKT-THT
0£°62b'299 (J013u03) s33uRqUNOLT PANEPINbIUN - = -00TKT-TpT
8b°065' 12669 Ssenuansy paiewInsy = = 00THI-THT
{00"8b1'591) xe | Auadold Sies|iaou) Jog aouemoly - = QISTI-THT
00°b8L'tsT'L 2lqeAaay saxe] AyRdold - - -0OSTI-THT
ST68C N SIUBRLILIBAOS) JBRO WOl ang = = DEPTT-TET
(oz0) 3(qeAIad3Y SUN0ANY - - OIFTI-THI
SLITS9S6°LT 33SNIL YUM Ysed = = OPTIT-THY
81009 sueg uf ysed < - -QFTTI-TpT
Hduejeg uondLSIq JUNeIIY JPQUINN JUNoIY
(00s Fsoding jRiUaD Tyl : pung

7 jo 1 3beg #Z0T IIGLUIAON pund qns g pung

pun4-gns pue puny Aq 339ys duR|Lg 4q 198yS adueyeq A paeasy

z<wm”:vSN\N:NﬂuE_._.\znn
piojmen ejiey He ]

UOLEIND3 Jo P1ecy AIUNOD WBD

pauya@ D97 PweN oidiuag



o000 looyds asodsnd |eIBuag wi 0L punj
(8TYUS'986'LTT) Souereg pung pue ‘sad » B ‘semmQer (2301
(se"¥6¥'890°ST) seqinby |RoL
(00°000°007) ZbT 01, ueo - paubisseun - Zb1- -QODGE-IHT
05798266 paubisseun 136png - -0006E-141
(8L E¥B'SET'ET) paubisseun - - -Q0SE-THT
(91°1£2'197) weibd1d j00YIS PapUIG - RS ISU[-UON O LONR:dQ 204 paubissy - 453 -OULPETHT
(15'vr9'68p) SAIUBIUT 1UBWRIIY - LONEINPT 104 paubissy S AI¥- -SS/bE-THD
(09°969°Z€) 553295 0] s35pug - vogeonpg Jog paubissy - OIT- -SSZPE-THT
(£7'596°28) woneINp 104 paubssy - - SG/PE-TRE
(I1t°2£0°9) JIpPeT V1] - LOIDNASUT J04 PAPLLSY - VI -095bE-1p)
(9¢'82+'062'T) 183, 10N - SSIURIGWNIUT - - OZIbE-THY
{0£'62¢'759) IRIA JUSLNT - STOURIGUINIY - OTIYE-TH1
(68°600'9T6°Z0T) PIGeT] Q0L
(5z'682'¢88} NWIAY |qRIIRARLN/PIIRRQ B0 - -0666Z-TbT
(00'6£0°TZT) soxe Auedoig Janbuaq pauapEg - SbEEZ-THT
(00'£82'5£69) saxej Ayadalg wRunD pRLRRQ - - OPEEZ-THT
(66°v6b¢E) (100ucD) Spund JBYI0 WO SBsUe)) -~ - DI58z-TbT
(S£:290'%£9'€T) (I0que) senuBARY - - -00SBZ-TbT
(8625t 100 (lenu0) suoneudoiddy - - -0DFBZ-THT
Fuejeg uondinsaq yunaxoy RQUINN WNoxy
1005 soding [esauay YT pung
Ty z 3beg $TOZ SPGUIFAON puNd Qng % pund
WY €111 bZ0Z/C1/21 L fayea PuUn3-qns pur pund Aq Weys wuereg 4q 133ys 2usen Aq pajensd

paomEs) BAE) tasn

uonEINPJ 4O piEOY AIUNCD U

pauysQ 297 seweN aepdway



T o8 1rL) TalL OF OC TZ0¥P56 (OB BLZELE) OOO0E ZZL Y 000 OO O0E ZZLT INNIAZY 9001 83H1I0 WIDL  U00vP
T0B656'1) %P0 GL 06169 81 ToT 80 €] O00002Z 000 00000 2¢ SanuaAsy (€201 1810 066FP
(40'+8T'STT) %€6'8T 96'b8p'20T'T (b0°515°£52) 00°'000°09€°T 00°0 00°000°09€°T SYID g SUORNGLIUCD 0/Sbb
000 %00'SB 00°SP (00°652) 00°00¢ 000 00°00¢ JENPIAIPU]T W14 P3i2A0D3Y Sabeweq 095bb
000 9bpng oN (99°999'99) (99999°99) 000 000 000 Apiadoid Jo 3jes OvSbb
000 %59°21S (00°e5T'8) (00’gsz’oT) 0070002 000 00°000°Z WBWAINL3 Jo 3jes oEstE
(b£°086'€T) %90°9Z £1°56€°6ZT (£8'+09°SY) 00°000'5LT 000 00°000'SLT SpUNYSY SNO3UR|IAISIW LTt
000 %90°8€ 61°858°T (18 TH1°1) 00°000°E 000 00°000°€ SjeLRIel Pa[IASY JO Bles (14874
(5¢°6£9'F) %bS 8L STE8S'S (S£91H°1£) 00°000°0F 000 00°000°0% sieay/ases T
(66'110°96) %19°ZET (£S'¢90°2E2) (£5°290°L0%) 00'000'SLT 000 00'000'6T pawie3 1saiau] OTTHh
TEC 656 £F) 0% 1T TS 60 25¢ (8P IEV ELJ Do PLe OFE OO0 DO vZE DPE ____ S30IAH3S INIHSID 804 S3DdVAD 1vI0L  UDUER
000 2000 00000T 000 000001 000 00000 T YooUD PUNoJDYIEd (Uil TaL TRGLY
(£2'800°8E) %Z0°(Z 88'E08°LbT (TT02L'YS} 00$25'202 000 00'$25'20Z PHUD-593d B2IIBS AJUNLILIOD 18SEH
(92'156°S) %60'%1 Sb'STL'89 (SS'bL2'TT) 00°000°08 000 00°000°08 S|COYDS [BNPIAIPUT WO $101R03Yy 0LSEY
000 %09'F1 61°20L°TY (19°262°L) 00°000°0S 000 00'000'0S SWISAS 1930 ucKeuodsuel ) 63714
00’0 %000 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 000 00°000°T Saunpel bupuap 08EEr
000 Y%ZE'T 00°798'S (00'6£T1} 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 Aoup3[ Jo Sjes pOTED
TELuT) Talb LE ST LSS 1 155 L96) 0005 € 000 U0 00S € SLIWE3d ONY SISNZ0IT TWIOL  O00TF
(EL04T) Y06 LE CHE55 1 (SRS 00005 € 000 00005 ¢ SSUoor) obewey  OILiR
TFFeF0BeE 1) Tall 6L TCIBEESZ IV 6L 88 vilv]  UOOUOLBE0OT 000 OO0 O0ZBEOOT SIAXVL Vo0 1 Wil O000v
(GI4g 53] 0L SC 08°86¢ oz 101) 00 00 000 0000% SoXe] (200 A0JNjes 180 06E0%
000 %000 00°000°0Z 000 00°000°07 000 00°000°02 Xe] a51%3 yued 0Z£0r
(05°¥E) Y%l TT STETHY (z8985) 00°000°S 000 00°000°S Xel JuuQa X SLZ0b
(26°28v vER) %ST 6 07956 29%'S (08°E#5°265°E) 00°000°000°6 000 00'000°000°6 xe| $3[2g uondQ |20 0120t
000 %bT'1 EVILYT (89582) 00°000'ST 00'0 00°000°52Z 3430 S3XE] JO NI Ut SHUIWAR £9T0F
(66'81£°42) %EZ S8 6b'b6E'8E (16°609°120) 00°000°092 00'0 00°000°092 ANINN €207 SOXEL JO NI Ul SHUSWARY 2910%
(£8'0z8) %b/'9Z ¥9'S6E"Y (9£+09°T) 0070009 00'0 00°000°9 VAL S9XEL JO NBI Ul SluStlARY 19T0%
(L1's91) %Z0'ST £9'v56 (£1'591) 00°00T‘F 000 00°00T°T saxe| dn-yid 0S10b
(61°7969) %S 08 $5'Z91°SE (9b'££8°61) 00700069 000 00°000'59 AjJeudd % 152501Uf orIoL
(9¢'£9/°4) %E£6'0E 05'v6b°2S (0S'S05°€2) 00°000°9¢ 000 00°000°9 B[ WN2UD (1} (1]
(Z6'1L) %T+'09 6T°6L (18'021) 00°00¢ 000 00°002 Aajdnojueg U)o #9)SNIL ST10b
(50°690°ST} %T9'9E ETBOT'VIT (££'168'69) 00'000°08T 00'0 00'000°08T YA JOU4-5UOIB|[CD) 5,8935ML ozIok
(LT'826'SEY) %07 b1 67°6TH'16'S (T£°0£5'806) 00°000°00+'9 000 00°000°00%9 xe} Ajadold Juaun) OTTIOb
INUIAIY JUILIND pozieay  pazjealun pazi|eoy AL pajewyyssy jeIoL  SJuUIWIpuUAWY 353 1eUIBLIQ
o/ |00UDS 500N |RlsuR) 4T :punyg
2407 abed PTOT 12qUIdA0N pund gns Aq
JUBLLIDIEIS INUIAY
WY 9b:6 v20Z/TT/2T :awil /ajeq punj-gns Aq SanUaA3Y JO JUIWINNS 291 :AQ pAILID
plojmelD elARY H - ) ] uoneanp3 jo pieog AJuno) UIIH pauyaq 39 AweN ejdwa)



TZ6EOCZE D) 0T VE FLIE00TLSe (L ISSTILEL)  BrUGL 1Cr68  BP OB 1SP'S  OUUOZ GO6ED TPT puNg 203 [EI0L
TO0 b6 6F TOG0S 28 (66 VerP L] BO000 52 000 U0 U00 52 SIOUN0S UIAI0 VIOL O0USF
000 %00°0 00°000°SL 000 00°000°S2 oon 00°000°SL Siajsuel] Binesdg 0086V
Q00 13bpng oN (66'b6P°LE) (66°6b'LE) 000 000 000 AJ3A003Y 3dURINSUT 00L6v
WEEZovl) TeOT 1T S0 GOT BFT 116 092 6%) U0 UEG ZBT 000 D0 UL 281 INTWNEIADD 1Va3033 1Vi0L O00Z%
000 %000 0000007 000 G0'000 01 600 00000701 S3IAIES 150107 08970
(8t'£95°2) %/.8'6€ TL°€L9°¢CE (6Z'92¢'C2) 00°000°9S 000 00°000'9S JuswesINguiivy 2104 [ T4 4
(o'0Tb ) %6l 8E'S6k 66 (29 PEP'LT) 00°0£6'9T1 0070 00°0£6°911 IS YONOIL| 1e3pad YO 06SLb
000 %000 00°000°S 000 00°000°S 00'0 00'000’S paddedjpueH a3 jo ucneinp3 |2 4044
006 Cvo T elT BE G V0L ZEDEE TZLSIB 196 Z1) Sv9to 66605  BrUGEIaP S OUOPL LPG oF TISSINNIL J0 31vIS TV10L  0009F
000 %0070 00°0LT'E 000 00°04T'E 00’0 00DLTE SIUeIS) 91835 Jo4i0 0B8%9F
00'0 %00°0 08°6£E'E€1C’S 000 0B°6EE'€T2’S 08°6EE'ET2'S 00°0 SI9pOIA [00UDS SAQRAOUU] 069
(86'EPE0E) %90°0 91'$Z9'181 (b8'SLE°12T) 00°000°€0E 000 00°000°€0¢ spun4 uogednp3 9els PYI0 0659
000 %000 00°000°T€ 00’0 00°000°TE 000 00°000°TE UOREINP SIBALQ 0559
(8S°€19°20) J9bpng ON (85°€19°22) (SS°E19°7¢2) 00'0 00°0 000 Joppe lsale) 0T99%
000 %000 89°055'8¢€C 00°0 89°065°'8€7 89'0SS'8E¢ 00°0 [00UIS3.d uoneanp3 eRsds jels STSo9b
{92'991°0v2) %LS'LT #b'S9L00TT (95°££2'8TF) QD'EPT'6TIS'T 000 00°EPT'6ES'T -9id eIS SS9t
(L0°LLL°6VEY) %Z8'6¢ €4°'bTET6T9T (ZZ'80T'66E°LT) 00°'EEP’ 169°ct Q00 0O EEH TE9'CH JUIpPMIS Ul JUSUOSVAUT 33SSIUUD | 0159
SNUIADY JuUdBIN) pazjjeay pazjjessun pazZijedy dlA pajewi)ss |joL Sjuwpusury 153 |euiBuQ
% JOOU3S Isoding [BIIUBH b1 :pung
740 7 abed 20T J9qWaAoN pund qns Ag
UIAWRIR)S SNUSABY
WV 9b:6 v20T/ZT/CT owi)/ajeq pUNI-qnS AQ SINUIADY JO JUIWIRIL]S o2l ‘Aq pajeas)
piojmer) m_>wv_ 195N ugnesnp3 jo pieog AJunoD IUdIIH pauysg Do SwleN ejdud L



%9T1°Z (£5°68€'846) €E°L0L'S PT'E06'ST OE'8v8'8 (00°000'000°T) {oo-co0’002) (00°000'008) Juawdinby uompngsuy Jenbay  TTL
wbb'r  (£2659'62T) 00°00b°2 £L'806'9Z1 00°002 (00°800°652) 000 (00°800°652) sobreyd 3l 665
%E6'9ST  Ob'HSS'0Z 000 0b'$59'9S 00'959'1€ (0000t '9) 06°0 (00"001'95) slendjely puy seiddns ssyio 661
%ISTRT  6Z°518°69 00'0 6259591 oo'e (o0°05£'08) 00°0 (00"05£/08) aemyos T
%S0'18  (ZELP'E) 000 89'5250b 0o'a (00°000'05) 00'0 (00°000'05) punog - HoaapRL bbb
%0070 (00 000°s} 00'0 000 000 (00000°s) 000 (00 000°s) W03 - ooqpa)  DEP
%9827 60'SSE'SL 1£°195°01 8/°£62°L0T £2°595 (00'005°Z4T) 000 (00°005'zbT) sayddng jevoponasul - 62
%ge'EL  (00709£°02) 00°000°0€ 00°0vT°LT 000 (00000'82) 00'0 (00°000°82} SRS Papenuo) B0 66E
%ETvy  (6£°9EE'DT) 06'€£4°2 1£°68€'S 6°¢50°S (00°005"81) 000 (o0-00s'g1} 1dinb3-5331A135 Jjeday puy saueuailiel]  9EE
%00'00T  00°0S6'C 000 00°056°C 00002 000 000 000 sapuaby aeALd WIM spenuo)  CTE
%90t (92'19Z'8V) 00'0 bL'8EL'TE S6'E22'L (00"000'02) 00°0 (00°000'02) uonezqels PUGAH - JuswaIy  LTC
%09 (15'2€8'1£2) 000 6b'0£9°T8 88°€Z2'8T (00°€9'ETE) 0o (00'E9b'ETE) aseipajy tojdwy  ¢TZ
%2685 (9TETSIT) 000 $2798b'pT 00'0 (0o 000°92) 000 (co"0o0°9Z) uonesuadwe) udwAoidusun  OTZ
%L2'8 (00" ¥i-T'8E) D00 00°056°E 0005t (00°¥69'TH) 00D (00" b69°TH) saueinsu |uag 807
%Z0'br  (60°STZ'8107) 00°0 16691°£85'T 60'85T'L¥E (00°58€'509°E) 000 (00°S8£°509'€) auensu] [epay L0
%IE0y  {9T°6L5'E) 00’0 PLPIF'T 60°56 (00'066'S) 00'0 (00°066'5) uensuy 3y 90
%38z (10°109°080°1) 000 66'L6L'6TH 50°256'9v1 (00°66£'015°T) 000 (00°66£°0T5'T) JuswWRINRY ARS DT
%89'57  (£0°0Z1'966) 00°0 L6502 rrE SO'EES'BTT (00°SZE'OVETD) 00'0 (00°SZE"OPE'T) Auniag epos  T0Z
Y%BZ Lt (pLLSE'SS) 000 97 THa'6r 1E'€26'ST {06°000°50T) 00°0 (00°000'50T) siayzea) AMIsans payad-uoN 861
%S8'Ey  ((8'EOE’6E) 000 £1°969'0¢ 8/°TESTE (00"000'02) 000 (00 00004) Si9yoea | AAMsans payasd  S6T
%9182 (69°8H3'6ES) 000 1EZE5'T12 8695’51 Q0 T18118L) 000 (00°T8T’154) sabep, @ saueles Qo 68T
%LTTE  (8b°£9E'(98) 000 75'LL'T6E 66'€79bST (00'2v1°092'T) o0'e (00°2T°092'1) sjue)sissy euonmnpg €91
%050T  (00°00L'€S) 000 00°00€E'9 C0"00£’9 (00'000°09) 000 (00°000'09) SjaeIjUOD papuaxg Jappe) sease)  LTT
%b1ZT  (Z0ZEG'EV) 000 86°£909 99°720°2 (00°000°05) 00°0 {00"000'05) weiboud sappe Jaased  £1T
%87'52 (B2 ZIT°028'ST) 000 TT'958'7SE’S 6b°605°E82'T (00°696'221°12) 00°0 {00'696'2£1°12) sPypeal 911
00TTL
ax3 ajuejeg ssouesqunouz  sainjipuasdxy  saunypuadx3y yebpng SusWpUIMY  juncuy Ja6png uod|Isad JUR0IDY  JBQLUNN JUNOIIY
@bpng pasequnousun  Bulpueisng Jjeq-03-iea)  IeQ-0}-YIUCH papuawy yobpng
10 %

|ooy2s 3sodingd |eiauas IHT pund

b1 Jo T abed YZOT JSqUaAON
WY Zb:11 $202/21/21 Pwigyfa3eq pung Aq [qo Aq Alewiuing saanjipuadx3 Jo JUIWIIELS 291 +AqQ paess)
PIOIMBID BlARY HE T ucf3eanp3 jo pieog AJuno) PUSID pauyag D97 :swep ejdwal



%925z (££'500°0Z1°T) 00’0 £9°909'8.€ ¥5°S0800T (00°279°86¢°T) 000 (00 ZT9'86Y'T) siopeal 917
DOETLZ
%Z0°6Z (TZ'8ST'82LZ€)  ¥I°606'SL £8°S9E'PIZ’T 09°65¢'8TH (89'ce»’819°r)  (89°055°8ET) {00°€88°6LE'Y) wesborg uopedonpy jePpads QOZIL |e10L
%z09%  (b8'1Z8'2) ¥8'8r189 00°0 00°0 (89°026'02) (89°0£6°0L) 000 swdinby uoneonpg eoads G2/
%00°0 (00°05£'€) 000 000 00'0 (00°052°€) 000 (00'052'€} sieLsye puy s3lddng Bsyio  66b
%816 (96'841°T) 0€°09L°L vL095°S 8048 (007005°+1) 000 (00°005'+T) soyddns [euogonasul  6Zb
%00°0 (00'00%) [¢417] 00°0 000 (00°003) 000 (00°00%) 1dinb3-53o1As8S Jleday puy djueudURN  9EE
%00°0 (00°00S) 000 00'0 000 (00°00S) 00'0 (00°005) bunsa) puy uonenieay  ZZ¢
%80'8T  {{9'TLE°002) 000 ££°80T'Pb 09'T$SZ1 (co 085°bb2) (00°085'291) (00°000°2L) s30U3by S1eAud Yim speaxuo)  ZTE
%8z’ 1€ {5T°¢6b'S) 000 §2'205°T 87988 (60°000°8) 000 (00°000'8) uonezIqES PUGAH - JuBWRNAY  LTC
%9'vC  (SE'9Z8'FE) 000 S9'LOKTT £2'900'% (00°'¥€Z'9b) 000 (00 ¥EZ'9%) asenpay sehodug 21T
%00°0 (00'05Z'2} 000 00°0 000 (00'052°2} 000 (00'052'0) uonesuadwo) wawhoidwaun  OTC
%EL'T (00'05£°S} 000 00°0ST 000 (00°005's) 00°0 (00°005'S) souesnsu] jewsq 807
S%llvy  (IZ'ECT'90E) 000 6L°EVT'THT §5°898°09 (00°£92"8%5) 000 (00°292'8%5) 3ueinsuy (IR L0Z
%08'6C  (05'84Z) 000 05°0€€ 86'TL (00°601°T) 000 (006011} oueinsul N 90T
%492z (0E'€99'902) 0o'c 04764509 €6°806'TZ (00°££2'£92) 000 {00'£52°792) wswaey xas  H0C
%6E'ET  (S0°6SHTIST) 000 SEPEZ'S E0°£S5'91 (00'v69°c61) 000 (00'p69°261} Aunses lepos 102
%ESOLT  SL9E6'F 00'0 S£°986'TT 59'TeS Y {00'000°2) 000 {00'000°2) SiUDE3] JINFISANS PAYRIII-LUoN  B6T
%0b'sc  (b8'6TL'E) 000 91'0L2'1 ST (00°000's) 000 (000an’s) siaupea MNSNS pays)  S6T
%57 (T6'125'00€) 00'0 8p'015'88 96°COT'pE (00°zED'68E) 000 {00'z0'68%) siBojoyped psads  TL1
%86'0¢  (¥6'E69'85Z) 000 90°£28'1ST 99°£99'S9 (oo'1Z5'0TH) 000 0012501k} suelsissy [euoneanpy €97
%o (SL664'98) 000 SZ'TE6'0E SZ'SBT’9 (00 1€£°£1T) 00'0 (00'TEL'LTT) sPyIea| punoqawoy  8CT
%000z (20°007°c) 000 86'66L 99°59Z (00"000") 00°0 (00'000'y) wesboig ;9ppey 9ve)  LTT
%68'v  (97'080'80L'T) 000 bLLL659S 6684681 (00°850"»£Z'2) 000 {00'850'p£Z'2} sipyoeaf 911
00eTL
%SL'8T  (€£'6TL'9ER'TT) PSTHPY'IS EL'EET'VIT'6 ¥E'ZBT'SRLT (00'90t'750°ze) (00°000°00T) {00"90¥‘zS8'1E) weiboid uornisur senbiay  QOTTL (€104
00TITL
ax3 Jduejeq saouesqunduz  saunjipuadx3  saunupuadxy obpng SJUDWIpURAWY  junouly 126png uonddsag JUNOdDY  1I3qUINN JUNOIDY
jobpng pasaqunduaun  BujpueisinO Jjeq-03-Jea)  3eq-03-YIUOW papuawy wbpng
0%

{o0yds Isodingd (EIDUIH IPT : pund

$T jo g dbed $Z0T I9QUIBAON
WY £P1TT $202/2T/2T L faead pung Aq [0 AQ AJeununs S2)nipuadxy Jo JuIWeIs 291 :Aq pajeas)

pioymer)) ejAe)

wesn

uoneINP3 Jo pieoq AJUNOD UIALD

pauyaq D97 ewen slejdwa)



%00°0 (00°0ST) 000 000 000 {o00sT} 000 (00°0ST) uonesuadwo? Juawhoidwaun 01T
%2999  (D0°SL) 000 00'051 000 (oo'sze} 00'0 (00'sze} souednsyr [ewag 80T
%Ly (00'SOp'R) 000 000808 00°022'T (00°s8'Z1) 000 (00°58%'21) aoueunsul leoIpa  £0T
%SSbs  (00°0T) 000 00T 1 ard (oo'zey 000 (00'20) aouemsul a7 902
%Z0'9p  (SH'098°E) 000 SS162'E 16'826 (00gsT') 000 (00'251°) wawaaey ;s POT
%6b'Sk  (16'105°7) 000 60°880'C 96'829 (00°065'¥) 000 (00°065°%) Aundas ewos  TOC
%6E°ST (b2 6bS'Lb) 000 9T'EBT'9T PEE'S (00°g£2°€9) 000 (00°£EL°€9) sabepm B SOLRIRS YO 68T
%909  {09°€6£'T2) 000 OFRTH'6T 09°£5%'S (00'Z91°2Zp) oog (00 zot'2y) Puuesiad ey 291
(114444
%00'ST (ET'OTO'9ST'9)  £T'8LT'(9 09 TFE'ETOT 95'9E8’TO0T (oooto'zeT’e)  (00'0cs’czv'y)  (00'090°518°T) weibosd UOREINPT [RUCIEICA  DOETZ IR30l
%TE'S {(05°'695'528°T) L1°609'TH §Z'588°09 00'886'€Z (26'£90°82Z6'T) (26'€18°CT6'T) (00°0S2'+T) juawdinb3 woponnsyl euolesop  0EL
%Z9°0 (00°006°20%°1) 000 00°000°0T 000 (00°006'219°T) (00°£22'009'1) (oo cz1'2n) sabreyd B0 665
96L°E (00°68£'8£9) 00°0 00'T14'9Z 00 TH'61 (00°005°504) (00°005°Z89) (00°000°€2) sjeLslely puy 53)ddns BYI0 661
%00'0 (00'000°0¢) 000 000 000 {00'000°0¢) {00°000'0€) 000 siemuos 1L
WE'TT  (26°68EbHT} 01°699'SZ 6006y 6bZHST {00°000'5£2) {00'000°£81) (c0'000°88) sa|ddng [euogonisu] 6T
%000 (00'000°1) 000 000 000 (00°000°'1) 00°0 (00'000°1) Jdinb3-sonaias Jieday puy 3jueuuien  9EE
%S6'€9  (0Z'b2Z'08T) 00°C 08'522'61€ 000 {00°000°005) 00°0 {00°000°00S) SWaSAS [00LIS 12RO YN speiuo)  TTE
%ITL (9¢ ¢ze'o) 000 +T2LS'1 S9°IEY (00"008'12) 00°0 {00°008'12) uogeziigels pugAl - wauRIgay  L1Z
%1991 (bL'665'0€) 000 202609 OT'8EY'T {9£'969'9€) (9£7697) (007225"9€} auedpa Aol TTT
%00°0 (007002'¢) 00'0 000 000 (00700Z°€) 00°0 {0000Z'€} uonesuadwo) uswhoidwaun  OFL
%000 (00°058’¢) 000 000 00'e (00r0s8'2) 000 (00'0S8°2) adoueinsu [eaa 80T
%0 7€ (P9 THTPRT) 000 9£'0£5'S8 62'STT'9T (00°2££'692) oo {00-zL2'692) aouelnsul |eapaly  £0T
%BIT0T  (9T°SHT'T) 000 »8'82T [ T4 (00°H22'1) 00'c (00v22°T) adueusul 3y 902
%ET9T  (9£°£10°¢ST) 00°0 [a<id3 zro6z's (00" 0b+'£81) (00°800°T} (00°Z£r"981) Jewaipy a3ms 0T
%8402 (8/'BS1°96) 000 $S'BL2'SC Gb'5ZL9 (ze'¢se'12n) (ze'12L) (00°959°021) Aundss jepog  T0Z
%59°0b  (56'106'8) 000 S0°860'9 0L'E1S'T (00'000'ST) 60 (00°000°5T) SI3UPE31 INMSANS Payad-uoN 86T
%$9°cE (b8'€62'8) 00'0 oT'902'y 9/'¢68 (00'005°Z1) 000 (0000521} 513y3eal ANYISGNS paynad 561
%00'0 {00'pE9'TT) 000 000 000 (00'¥€9°1T) {00"HE9°TE) 000 sabepm @ souees B0 68T
%00°00T  SS'8£6'8S 000 S5'9E6'8S Y9'BZE'ST 000 000 000 [puLosIag Sdueping  £21
%EE B (100s£'2) 00'0 66'6¥C £E'E8 (00°000°€) 000 (00°000°€) welbaig Jappe s3ae)  LTT
00€TL
dax3 aouejeg sasueIqWMDUI  Sasnjipuadxy sainjipuadxy 336png SJuIWpUBY  Junowly 336png uonRdpsag JUNoldy  JIqUINN JUNOIDY

wbpng pasaqumouaun GupuEasino IPeQ-03-183) eq-03-YIUOW papuawy wbpng

4O %
[ooyds asoding jeiduan T :pury
tT jo ¢ 3beq +Z0Z J2quisAoN

WY £b:1T $202/TT/TT Bwiy fa3eq pung Aq [qQ Aq Arewiing sainppuadx3 JO JudUIEIS 291 1Aq pajeasy
pIoMEN) BlARYy =211 uoneINp3 Jo pirog Ajuno) sualaln pauyaq D97 awep Ijejdwa)



%000 (00°000°2) 00°0 oo’ 000 (00°000°2) 00°0 (po000°7} SI9yoEa) AASANS paymsl 56T
%SLTT (66°$68'S0T) 000 10°801°pT L9710 (oo gon'ozT} 00'0 (00°000°021) safem @ sauejes B0 68T
%Ee'sy  (10°BOE'ED) 000 66'605'0b 01°800'ST (00'818'€8} 000 (o0'818°c8) swepuany P91
%01’y (0T°6£Z°pT6} 000 06'b¥E'062 ¥b'228'58 (00'¥85'+02°1) {00"2b2’612) {00°z¥8'vB6) [BuuoSsdg aoueping  €CT
%00°0 (0e-000'1} 000 000 00'e (00°000'1) 000 (00°000°T) weboyd 1oppeisate)  LTT
DETITL
%sy'or (S8TLL'90S) TE'960°Y Y8 EIT'OPE ZLO0L'LTT {o0'et0'158) 00°0 {00°€£0°158) 0z1ZL 1R0L
%8L'ee  (00'ELE'E) 09°S¥9'T 0T8T 000 (00°000'9) 00°0 (00°000°9) Jewdmbs yilesH  SEL
%699  (69'62£'G) 16082 08'L2¥'t 00’0 (00'¥80°0T) 000 {00°¥80°01) sabieys BYI0 665
%00°0 (00°005'1) 000 000 000 (00°005'1) 0070 (00°005°T) Juawdoaasq Yes/aomss-ul  bes
%z9z  (00°00L'8) 0Z°'088'T 08°612'1 08'612 (00-00811) 00°0 (00°008'17) sjetRiel puy saiddns 0 66%
%00'0 (00°005°¢) 00°0 00°0 co'o (00°005°2) 000 (00°005°2) saddns jenpaw puy sbrug  ETH
%00°0 (co'0s1'9) 000 000 000 (00°051'9) 000 {00°051"9) SaJAIRS PaYeNUOD BWO  66E
%0S'¥>  (00'61L'%) 0006 00°E69'€ 9LTsT (00°205'8) 00°0 {0070s’8) PaelL  5SE
%00'0 {00'002) 000 00°0 00°0 {00°002) 000 (00°004) sabiey |msod  8HE
%611 (13'S04'T) 000 6T°06T 00°0 {00°965'1) 000 (00°965°1) vonedunwwoy  £0€
%099 (b0°'SZI'S) 000 96'856'C 1207 (00"+80'8) 000 (00'+80°8) ueIpsy sfodwy  TTT
%00°0 {0o"0sv) 0e'o 000 000 (00°0st) 000 (og'0st) uonesuadwoy} JuawAodwaun  0TZ
%56'€T  {00°0S8'T) 000 00°00E 00°00€ (00°051'2} 000 (00°057°2) aouelnsup jejuag 80T
%ibor  (48705L°06) 00°0 91°'189'2L 8¥°€£5'2T (00°zew'e91) 0c'0 (00°zZer'e91) 2dueunsu] P3N L0T
%EsLe  {08'191) 000 0Z'¢6 0Z'61 (00°652) 000 (00°652) oueinsur 3y 902
%zd6eE  (Z6'¥29'SE) 00'0 80°96L'TC IZ4: 1341 (00-0z¥'8s) 00’0 (00°0Z1'8S} wawansy aes PO
%09'9€  (8R'¥I6'1Z) 000 7125921 18'985'p (00°£95'pE} 00'0 (00°¢95'v€) Aunoas enos  10¢
%b6'Sk  (00'T55'9) 000 00895’s 00'ZE8'T (oo611'21) 000 (061T'ZT} sabem @ sapeles yl0 68T
%SUEy  (21'680'652) 000 88089961 p6'0b6'TL (00r0sL'sSP) 000 (00°0£2'55%) [puuosiag (2P TET
%6697 (SLTET'SH) 000 ST'81L9T SL'2is's (00°056°19) 000 (00°055'19} Jopangfrosizdns 50T
SRS IeIH  0ZTTL
%TLES  (vEysa’os) 00°0 9T'LES'E6 06'V56'8S (00°z69'PLT) 00'0 (00°269°'pLT) OTTZL I1830L
%000 (00°001) 000 a0 000 {co'00T) 000 (o0'0oT1) sabieyd YO 665
%00°0 (00°002) 00'0 000 000 (00°002) 000 (00°002) sleudlen puy 53ddns 1aylo  66F
%OT'E0T  TS°G2ZE'T 000 1S°STT'vb 16°S2T'bb (o0'008°ZY) 00°0 (000082} SIS PIPRIUOD 1PI0  66E
%ISSy  (S9¥8S) 000 SE'88% or'épt (00'ec0'T) 00°0 00" €20°T) aepa Rhodwa €T
OTYZL
axg aduejeg saueIquINIUI  Sdnypuadxy  saunyipuadxy 326png SJUdWPpUDWY  jJunouly 13bHpng uondasaq JUNOOOY  JOquInN JUNOIDY
1e6png pasequnouaun Suipueining 2je@-03-4€3aA eQ-03-RUONW papuainy 39bpng
gOe jooyds dsoding jeisuan IPT pung
b1 40 ¢ abed $70T 19quIsAoN
WY (bITT bZ0Z/2T/eT 12wl /9eq pund Aq [go Aq Asewiuns saanipuadxy Jo Juawialels 291 tAq pajeald
pioJMmeD) BlAR)y aasn uoneEdNpP3 JO pieog AJUno) U3 pauyaq D97 PweN ajejdwag



%'y (Zb'E0E) 000 85T 8E'bF {o0'81%) 000 {00'815) soueansur 3y 902
%eZ'9E  (£1°¢8%'06) 000 €FTES'TS 6269641 (00°610°2bT) oc'o (oo'610°2p1) wawauny WS BT
%bbze  (55°912°6L) 000 SHETT'9E 8Z'ERE'OT (00°0€E'TTT) 00'0 (00'0E€’T1T) Aunaag lepos 10
WweTLZ  (OFEFS'E) 00'0 09'95E'T SET6L (000005} 00'0 {00°000'S) S13UDE3L ANPsANS paymiad-uoN 86T
%8bL (z€058°T) 00'0 £9°6v1 E9'6bT (00°000°2) 00°0 (000002} siaypeal SIRSANS pRYLE)  S6T
%HLEY (#9°559°566) 000 9E'EIS'Sh 91°€26'01 (00°691°T50'1) (00°000'006) (00691 °THT) sabep B soveles 4210 68T
%00°001  LPTTE'D 000 LY TeE'S 0£°E5b'T 000 000 000 SuswAhed snuog 88T
%20'6¢  (69°Z6v°92) 00°0 1€7H56'9T 50°Z6L'9 (00°2¥'ED) 00°0 {00°25b'ED) suejsissy |euofeonpl €91
I (0P HS0'ED) 000 09°€16°9T 08219y (00°826°6€) 000 {00°8¢6'6€) [auLossdg [eouRp 29T
%00°00T  SSTT6E'9 000 SST6E'9 000 00°0 000 000 [auuos.ad sndwog jeuogannsur - 8ET
%099  (£1'892'6p2) 000 (8'726'L12 0Z'£50'79 (00°169'£3%) 000 {00°169°¢9%) |auuosiag eipapy wonednpy  LET
%bT¥C  (Bt"9Sp'80L) 000 18°ESY'STT LUTSTSL (00°0T6'€€6) 000 (00°016°€€6) suepesq  6CT
%00'sT  (£0°0SZ'%) 000 L6 6664 (00°000°S) 000 (00°000°S) weibolq 1oppe J2a1e)  LTT
%65 TF  (50°225°10T) 00°0 S6TIE’TL 6S°THbE (00°068°€£T) 00'0 (00"068°€21) Jopasgfiosmadng  SOT
0TTZL
%tsL  (06°L8T'SEV'T)  BS'E69'T 28°TLT 8PS TEESO'EPT (0E'vST’'E86'T)  (DE'ESE'BEE) (00" T0B'¥9'1) Hoddns JUspms 30 OETLL (vA0L
%000 (o0'00Z'zE) 00'0 00°0 000 (00°002'ZE} (00°000°Z€) (00°002) wwdinb3y 1210 064
%E0¢9  (STHILT) LLLPE'T 86°2€T'C 65'1Zb (c0"002's) 00'0 (00°00Z's) safieyd 1210 665
%000 {00°005's2) 000 000 000 (00°00s'SZ) (00"000'+2) (00°005'T) WwRwdoRARQ Yaisfeoms-ul  $ZS
%619 {00'650'T) I8'ShE 61°55¥'T et (00'058'T) 00°0 (00°058'7) sjeuaely puy saiddns 1o 66
%EEYS  (b96Z€'1S) 000 9€°0£0'19 00°0 (co'0ot'ZTT) 000 (00005211} SIDIAIDG PIPROLCD S2I0  B6E
%00°00T 9575k 000 95'St 000 000 000 000 |orel),  SSE
%00'0 (ooroc0'ot) 00°0 00°0 000 (00°000'0€) 000 (00°000°0€) bugse) puy uogenjers  CZE
%zL 8y (00'Z82'T) 000 00°812°1 0295 (00°005'0) 00'e (00°0050) uonezIaelS PUGAH - Juswagay /T2
%68'ST  (0S'E66'ET) 00'0 0b'688"% 99'T6¥°T {(06°Zg8'8T) (06'6v2°€) (00°€€T’ST) asedipap rAoidwy  TTL
%00'0 (co°008) 000 000 00 (00 009) 000 (00"00s) uogesuadwo) uawAoidwaun 0T
%W (6SZH'E) 000 00°009 000 (657290'v) (85'295) (00°005'¢) 2uesnsu [euag 80T
%8b'€S (867652 000 6C6LL V8 £E°€89°0C (¢z6€5'8ST) (ez'sv9'v2) (00°968°¢£T) 2oueinsu] [P L0Z
%8eee  (€0012) 000 6£°0€T 65°(T (zg'ove) (z8°25) (00-982) apuensuy 3y 90¢
%972z (SE'6+6'69) 000 86°620'9¢ 9I'€60'8 (££°620'96) (€€295°L1) (00°29v'82) wewaigay 315 H0T
%685z (20 T¥R'6S) 000 LE°906'0Z TU8ES (6€£+'08) {6€°0K0'91) (00°202'¥9) Ayross |epos  T0Z
%00°0 (00'000°2) 000 000 000 (00-000'2) 000 (00'000°2) 5i3Ydes) NSNS PIYRD-UON 86T
0ETZL
ax3 aouejeg saJUBIQUNIU]  saunjipuadxy  saunypuadxy webpng sjuswpuswy junowy Jabpng uondizsag JUNCDY  JIGUINN JUNODDY
@6png pasequnmiusun bulpuEainng eq-0y-iea)  3eq-o1-yuow papuswy 126png
0% [ooyds 3sodind [eiRuan IPT :pund
T 0 § abeg $Z0TZ 12qUISA0N
WY £p:1T vZoe/ziiet B faeq puny Aq {qo Aq Atewnung saUMypLURAxX3 JO JUWIIRIS 291 :Aq pajes)
piojmes)) ejdey H =) uoniesnp3 4o pieog AjUno) auIaun pauyag D97 owepN ajejdway



%0008  (00°0CE) ¥5'568 9p'$0E 81'9L (00 005'1) (] {00°005°1) uopeunwwe)  Z0€
%00°00T  £87£9S 00°0 £8'£95 Lb'EST 000 uo'o 000 uogezyIqeIs PUGAH - JuaweagEy  LTT
%6y'8¢  {0ZHHT'P) 000 08'S59'7 06°L6S (000069} 000 (00°006'9) 2Jeoipap RAojdwy  ZTT
%00°0 (o0 0sT) 000 00°0 000 (00'0S1) 00'0 {00°051) uonesuadwa) JuswAoidwaun 012
%00°0 (o0'sz8) 000 0070 000 (00°5Z8) 00'0 (00'sz8) soueinsu (uaq 80T
%SL8E  (9€°909'9E) 000 PIE9T’E7 8 THE" Y (00°0£2'6S) 00°0 {00°0££'65) souesnsuj [eaipa  L0Z
%waze  (09'5L) 000 ov b o8 (o0 0zT) 00°0 (oo'0zT) apueinsur Y1 90
wbT'be  (TT'€0£'9) 000 8L/969'ET 09'b20°¢ (00°000°0%) 00°0 {00"000'0%) wawauy a1s 0T
%Ly'6E  (STHTHLT) 000 SESSETT 959552 (00°0££'82) 00°0 {00°0££'82) Auni9s |epos 102
%ze 1 (09°£92'06) 000 OFELL T 17802 {00'Tp52ET) 00°'0 {00°THS°2€T) sabep B sauRleS A0 68T
%000 {00°2£0°02) 000 000 0o0 {00°Z£0'02) 000 {00'z20'02) {s)hednas 191
%0928 (£S5 TYS'ED) 00°0 LY'8ET'9T 65 +11'9 (00'082'69) 00'0 {00°084'69) |3uuossad Juswssassy  SET
%0000 TOHIR'ET 000 10'18ET 19409’y 00’0 000 000 jauuossad |tp3aN TE€T
%eoLz  (82'5£6°28T) 000 TLeeL't9 £HEE6'9T (00°699'052) 000 (00°699'052) JouuosRRd (eaIbojodAsyd  HET
%000¢  (00°00T'Z) 00D 00°006 00°00E (00°000°€) no'o (00000'€) weiboud Joppe pasE)  LTT
%64 T (08°526'65) 000 0T 610 ¥8'8E0'8 (00°0£1°96) 00'0 (00°0£1°96) J0pasg/fiesmiadng  SOT
0TTTL
%ZT2Zz  (0S°095°T9PZ)  TO'9PS'EE 61645288 S8 28Y'0VT (00'989°2¢E’€)  {(00°000'006) (00°989°2L¥'T) 0IZTL 1|Y0L
%00°0 (00°000°1) 000 000 00°0 (00°000°'1) 000 (00°000°t) wawdinbz 0 064
%RILTLT ESEYE 000 £€5°€98 000 (00°00S) 000 (00"005) ssbleyd spo 665
%00°0 (00°000'S) 000 000 00'g (00°000°s) 000 (00"000°s) awdoppaag gaasfamuds-ul  $TS
%SH 1T (2£p58'8) 20'8¥8 9T°¢6¢ 0z'0v (oo'000°0T) 000 (00"000°0T) Senale puy sayddns Jipo 66
%LS6L  (00°ET8'S) 000 00°249°ZT 000 (0o00s'82) 00'0 (00"005°82) eipsp/oioog Alexqr] - ZEV
%/999  967666'FZ 29'998'67 PE'EET0T 000 (00°000°ST) 000 (00°000°51) SA)AIDG PaPRAU0D) RYIO  B6E
%66’y (65°9LL'ET) 00’0 17666 €8'858'1 (00°052'€2) 00°0 (00'052€2) jaell  SSE
%00°0 (00"001) 000 000 00'0 {00001} 00°0 (oo 001) Jdinb3-s301U3S lileday puy dueuRK  EE
%00'0 (00°000'S} 000 000 000 (00°000'S) 000 (00°080°S) sjugynsuod  80¢
%ESe.  (00°00B'T) LETIE8T £9'891'C L9 (00'008'9) 000 (00'008'9) uogedunwwe)  £0€
%Sh'6E  (£S7509) 000 Lb'Y6E 6p'T=T (000001} 000 (0o'000'T) UOReZIIQEIS PUGAH - JuRURIERY  LTT
%t Te  (TVEIS'LT) 00'0 95°€7S'8 0 T3’ (00°2€0'97) 00°0 (00°££0'92) aienpaly LAodwy  ZT¢
%00'0 (00°006) 00°0 000 00'0 {00006} 000 (00006} vonesuadwa) juswAaidussun - 0T
%92 (00°€70°E) 000 00°LEY 00'0 (00°05¢'€) 00'0 {00 0S¥°€) ueinsu] [eg 80T
%6E'SH  (TH'986'SST) [vop)) 6501’61 Ob'662°2E (00" 269'v82) 000 (00" 269'¥87) aoueunsul [eaIpl  L0Z
o1TTL
axy Iduejeq saoueiquinduz  saamyipuadxz  saanipuadxy 1a6png sjuawpuawy junowy )26png uondizsag JUNoodY  JSqUINN JUNOIDY
©6png pasequniudun  BulpuEasIng 91eQ@-0}-4E0 93RO-03-JUOW popuauwy w06png
10% |ooyas 3soding |2Jaudn T :puny
T Jo 9 abed $TOT JOGUDAON -
WY £bi1T b202/21/2T Pw /aeq pung Aq [qo Aq Aleusung sainjipusdxa Jo JuIwsjels 291 :Aq pajealry

piojmesy ejiey asn

uo[3eonp3 jo paeoq Ajuno) auaaln

pauyaqg OB :eweN aejdwa)y



%S oy (Ob'bLib) 00°0 a9z 75°Z8 (o0 ¢88) 000 (00 ¢88) WswRIzy RS 0T
%1609  (bS'0£1°8) 000 9p°0£9°Z1 £5°¢E (00°108°02) 000 (00 10802) funes jepos 10T
%es ezl (000SS'€T) 000 00'05¢'E 000 {o0°000°c2) 000 {00°000°£7) $334 SPQUIR ISLLO] puy peog  T6T
%6859  (e¥zze'zon) 000 15°L29°L61 00°0 (00"000°00¢) 000 {00'000‘00€} Aed fnabuoy 98T
%9ty (SE'856'F) 000 S9THSE £€°804 (00°005'8) 000 (oo-00s'8) pieog o] Alepas  8IT
0TETL
%66'68 (0Z°686'TZ) 00°6Z0'1Y 08°T99'951 00°0S6 (00-00£'672) 000 (00'00£'612) 0SZZL |0l
%ies9  (00°01L°TE) 00'65¥°LE 00182 00°0 (00'000°26) 000 (00°000°26) aemyos  TLb
%0098 (00°0€€°T) 00045’ 00°00T'S 000 (00°000°01) 000 (00°000°01) buiqey 0%
%IE601  08°0S0°TT 000 08'0SL°ECT 00°056 (0000£°2¥T) 000 (00'00£°21T) Ayanoouuo) ewaye]  0SE
08ZZL
%9SET (907 TOV'LTE) 00'0 $6'SLL6Y TE°6E6'6 (00°LLY’L9€) (00°6£T°THT) {o0'es8'vZT) weibosg uoyednpy [RUOREIOA  DEZTL 18304
%00°0 (00°6£Z'2¥T) 000 000 00'0 (00'6LZ'2vT) (00'6£2'2¢2) 00°0 uswdinb3 a0 064
%8b'S (€s°86T'S) 00°0 b 10€ 000 (00°005'S) 000 {00°005’S) PARl)  SSE
%6 Ty (£5°608) 000 L5585 SbLIT (00-56€'T) 000 (00°s6£°T) aueipap Phoduz T
%00°0 (00°vE) 000 00°0 000 (00°v€) 000 (00°¥E) uonesuadwoy uawhoidwaun 01T
%000 (00051} 000 000 000 (00°051) oo (o0ros1) soueinsul |3uag 80T
%69'8€  (00°9T'S) 000 D0OTE'E 00°799 (00°955°8} 00’0 (00°955'8} sauesnsuf PR 0T
%o8'zy  {00°8) 00'0 009 0T (00p1) 000 (06'+1) soueansur 3y 90C
%ITZE  (LS°0bS'E) 000 £5°5L5°T £9°LIS (00°911°9) 00'0 (00'911'9) wourisy e K0T
%86'T>  (E9'6SY'E) 000 LE'€05°T 61205 (00'€96'S) 000 (00°£96°S) Awnxs jepos 10T
%00°0¢  (00°004) 000 00°00€ 00001 (00°000°T) 000 (00°000'T) weibold Jappe 318D LTT
%61y (08'S26'SS) 000 0Z'¥61°0r va'8E0'8 (00'0£1'96) 000 (00'0£1°96) 1opangfiospwuadng - SOT
0€ZTL
%SS'SE  (TEVYOE'ILY) SE'G6T'IT EE'ESS'TST SO0'#€9'SS (oo 2z11'6€L) 000 (00" £TT'6EL) 0ZZTL =30l
%wze'¥T (bSPIT'D) 000 9S82 00°0 (00°005'7) 000 {00°005'2) ssbieyy PYIO 665
%Ll 1L (DZT°S6E) 00'0 08'%00'T 00°0 (00°00+'T) 000 (0o"00r'1) JuswdoRAsq JeIs/aanes-ul - +ZS
%SovE  (bT¥ST'L) 69b9L'T L0186 L8 (00°000°TT) 000 (00°000'1T) steuRiew puy salddns Py0  66%
%bS'LST  TEE09'F TUBES'L 61°%90°S §S6TL (0o000's) 00'0 (00°000°8) PaBsl  GSE
%0098 (00°0HT) 000 00°098 000 (000007} 0e'e (00°000°1) 1dinb3-sa2inIRs Jeday puy adueuajuiely  9EE
%00°0 (00°055) 000 000 000 (60°055) 000 (00°05%) sjuswAeg virgs/aseal 0EE
%08'07  (SZp8b'E) 00°0 STST6 05°8I€ (00°00¢'y) 00'0 (60'00b'v) s3usby Jiand 12YI0 yim spenuo)  OTE
0zZZL
ax3 aduejeg ssoumiqunoug  saunypuadxg  seumpuadx3 196png SjuswpuUsWY junowy Jabpng uondips3@ JUN0IY  JSGIINN JUNOIDY
W6png pasaqumudun  BuppueIsing  33eA-01-JBIA  IIBJ-03-HIUCK papuswry 1e6png
S0k8 [ooyas ssodind jepusy TPT : pung
1 Jo £ abeq 20T 1aquianaN
WV £bITT $202/21/2T rawil fajeq pung Aq [0 Aq Alewnng sainypuadxy jo Juawalels 291 :Aq pajeas)
paoymer) eAey| 138 uonednp3 Jo pakog AUno) U pauysq 397 :eweN stejdws)



%65'pS  (007005°2) ¥ LPT'T 157282 8L'€S (00'00S'S) 000 (0o'00s’s) sayddns 33410 SEP
%90'8IT  00'p9Z'T 9Z°089'S PLESS'T [ {12 (00'000°2) 000 (00000°2) SADIAISS PAPRNUCT IO B6E
%z99  (676E'T) 000 1089 st {00°000"p) 000 (00'000"%) PRl GSE
%09'7z  (10°261'9) 0T e 6L°LES LTLIY (00'000'8} 000 (00°000'8) safiieyd [@sod  8bE
%000 (0o'00£) 000 000 00°0 (00'00€} 000 (00°00£) Jdinb3-sa31uss sedoy puy Jjueuluie  9EE
%8106  (00°5€8) 000 0075992 000 (00°005'8) 000 (00°005'8) sdiyssaquidy puy sang  0Z€
%IsT6  (€0°221'2) 14'50L 9T’ 9Z'UYF1 (00°000's7) 000 (00°000'52) uonednuwo)d  LOE
%0000T  00°0 b1°0£0'9 98626 9g'£S€ (00 000°C) 00°0 {00°000°¢) Buisuaapy  20€
%8Sy (THL9E'D) 000 85°S5L'T TT9se (o0'ezT’) 000 (00°ezt'y) aueIpap sAoldwa 71T
%00'0 (co'ovT) 000 000 000 (00°0%1) 000 (00-0pT) uopesuddwo) JuawAodwaun  0TZ
%00'0 {00°009) 000 000 000 (00'009) 000 (00°009) soueansu] jeag  80¢C
%E8'5s  (68'S5ZTT) 000 U9yl £6'95E'2 (00°z8v'Ss2) 000 (00'z8¥'sz) ueansu] [expsly  L0T
%9tze  (S€'6E) 00°0 59'81 SZE (00°85) 000 (00°8s) aoueinsul 3y 90¢
%PEr  (Lp8PETT) 00c £56E0°6 9°648'1 (00"88E'02) 00'0 (00'88¢€'07) JswaIRY RS 0L
g5y  (S€°22T0T) 000 599052 95°L5b'T (00'629°LT) 00°0 (00'629°£T) Aqunass jepos 10T
%6ty (CT'EER'ST) 000 0882681 0b'Z91’S (00°29L'vb} 000 (00°29. ') [auuossag D 29T
%000 (00°000'1) 000 00°0 000 (00"000°T) 00°0 (00 000°'T) weibold J2ppeT 2ase)  LTT
%IS8r  (£5°952'TS) 000 LbEEg'6h 11°045°8 (00°060'201) 000 (00°060'20T) (shuesissy  EOT
%9 Ty (00°929°08) 000 00°529'2S 00°528°11 (00" T0E'8ET) 000 (00°10€"85T) I2yO aAnensiukLpy/iepiyo Auned 10T
ozezL
%996  (¥E°LbO'9EL) €8'PFLE £8'0ZT'08Y ST'T9L°6S (00'ET66TZ'T) 000 {00°€ET6’6TT'T) OTETL |€30L
%8879  {00'0£6'2) YTYBE'E 9£'SK9'T 1€'08Z (00°000°8) 000 {00'000'8) sabieydy 200 665
%8908 {(ov'0b9'8) 00°0 09°658°S SbTIT (00"005°21) 000 {00°005°2T) q1 - sjuexddy JO uonebnsaau] eusld  £ES
%OTHE  (LLEET'LOT) 000 €£2°93£°201 8T'EL6'PT (00'000'00€) 000 {00"000°00¢) voissiuwo) s3axsnil 0TS
%9629  (00°005°7) 00°0 00°052% 000 (00°052'9) 000 (00°052'9) SIS POIeNUO) YO  66E
%1268 (I1°EpS'T) 66°09€ SZ'960'ET 00°DE1'9 (00-000°'sT) 000 (00°000'5T} laaeiL  GSE
%Iy0L  (00°86E'¢) 000 00°Z09°21 057822 (00'000°s2) 0o (00'000's2} seamas e6a  TEE
%0, (00'529'6) 00°0 00°SLy 00°0 (00"001’01) 00°0 (oo-oot’01} sdiysiaquialy puy sang  0ZE
%00'b6  (00700S°T) 00'0 00°00S'€T 000 {00'000°52) 000 (D0"000'5Z} S82135 WpnY - SOE
%1609  (S'106°T) 000 ST'E96'T 648 {00'598"p) 000 (00598} ssedpap s2hodws  CIZ
%807 (6¥'925'19E) 000 15°EL6'16 8LLET'VE (00'005°€SP) 000 (00°005'€Sk) aoueinsu] [edpa  £0C
%611 (S0°€LL'T) 000 S6'9ET 5479 (0001027} 000 (00°010'2) suensul 3y 902
DIETL
ax3 aauejeg soouesqunoug  seanjipuddxy  sasnjpuadxy 326png SUBWPUIWY  junowy Jabpng " uopdpseq JunoIdy  JOGLUNN JUNO2IY
W@bpng pasequnduaun  Sulpuelsing ajeq-03-Jed;  eq-01-yluow popuaiuy 312bpng
Lopid joops asodind [eRpusn IYT :pund
1 Jo g abeq $Z0T 13quIanoN
WY Lb31T $202/21/21 Pw] faieq pund Aq [qO Aq AElUWNS SIUMPUAAN] JO JUSWSEIS 291 :Aq pajeas)

piojmes) ejhey asn

uonREINpP3 JO p1e0g AJUNGD UL

pauyag D91 2wep epdwa]



0TSZL

%9Z'6E (E9T9S'TI8S'T)  TL'90BZE 99°0PT9€9°T 6E°SO8'STH {oo's0s‘0ST’t)}  00°0 {00°605°05Z'y) 0TVZL oL
%00°0 (00°000°2) 000 000 000 (00°000°2) 00°0 (00°000°2) Juawdinby vonensiuwpy  T0L
%D0'0 (00°000°T) 00’0 000 000 (00000'1D) 00°0 {00°000°7) sabrey) sana 669
%g€g9  (00°006°T) 00°092°€ 00'0v8 000 (0oceo’s) 000 (00"000°9) sjeusiel puy saiddns Jau0 661
%6888  (00°000'S) p6'861'62 90'108'0T £9'890°t (00"000"5%) 000 {00°000°5%) SSIIAIRS PAPRRLED PYO  B6E
%00°0 (00°005°2) 000 000 000 (00°005'2) 000 (00:005'2) PAes]  SSE
%00'0 {00°000°1) 00°0 00°0 000 (007000'T) 000 (00000'T) 1diNb3-5321n135 Jieday puy adueusjuey  9EE
%9L' 1€ (T¥199'87) LLLYE 18°066CT LY PT6'E (00"000°2h) 000 (00000'zv} uonedunuiwe)  Z0€
%00°00T 88UV 000 88V ZT'8IT 000 000 000 uoRezZHIgels PUgAH - Juawainay LT
LY CTar a1 944 000 YL'SHT'OT ¥/ 'BEE'E (008s€’er) 00'0 (00°85€'EY) umipa hogwy 7T
%00°0 (00'00%) 000 000 000 (00°00S) 000 (00005} vonesuadwo) Juswhcidwsun 0T
%07t (00059°2) 000 007050°T 00°009 (00'00°8} 000 (00'00£'8) aouesnsu g BOT
%Ig6E  (0L6ET'98E) 00'0 0€'S0b'SSE 091629 (00'SHS 19} 00°0 (00"S¥S T49) 2duensu] jedipay  £0C
%IiTeE  (60'9¢S) 000 I6£8€ 1T°29 (00'b98} 000 (00'+98) oueansuy apy 902
%IS6E  (8€°9LL'8ED) 000 9'+£9°06 LD TOE'YT 00 T1p'62T) 000 {00'TTH'622) Wwewsuey NS 0T
%5e'2e  (8LEbT'9TT) 00'0 TTIST6S 00°Z62'91 (00°s6€'581) 000 (00'S6€'SAT) Apnsg leoos  T0Z
%25LE (0T'¥8T'9S) 000 06°ST8'EE 81°£08'9 (00°000°06) 00'0 (00°C00°06) sobem @ ssuees pUYI0 681
%95'88  {£€°882'T9%) 00°'0 £9°1£8'682 v6'16°401 (00°029'15¢) 00'0 {00°029°152) (S)ueposs 197
%LZee  (E6°TE1'G9S) 000 20°S£2°182 LE'LTT'OL (00°£06'9b8) 00'0 {00°£06'9v8) sledppulld Jueysissy 6T
%sSHT  (LTLer's) 000 £2°2/8 16°062 (000009} 000 {00°0009) we.boid Jappetseae)  LTT
%ov'ey  (STe6a'viL) 000 §£°9T8'TLS ST'E9Z'2T1 (00°602'9bE"T) 00'0 (00°60'9bE°T) siedputd  bOT
oTvTL
%Iy'0s (¢S'€LZ°BOT) OB'ELS'ST 99°579/96T ¥6°10Z'SE {00°EL6°0ZY) 00'0 (00°'eL6'0ZY) 0ZETL =01
%000 (06°009) 000 600 00°0 {00'009) 000 (00°009) wewdinbg vonensiwpy 104
%00°0 (c0°00%) 000 000 00°0 (00°00S) 000 (00°00S) sabiey) 12410 665
0ZETL
dx3 asuejeg seoueiqunduy  saunypuadxy  sasmupuadxy yo6png SuUIWpUIWY  Junowy 336png uondiasag JUNCIIY  JIQUINN JUROIDY
ybpng pasequnouauy  Bulpueisang 2)eQ-0}-4E2)  3B(])-03-LIUCH papuswy jobpng
3O %

|ooyds ascding jesRuan I¥T  pung

T 40 6 abed $Z0T JOqWDIAON
WY £b:1T b2og/et/eT oy fegeq Pund Aq Q0 Aq Ateling S2um)puadxy JO JUSWSILIS 291 :Aq pageas)
plojmes) gjaey H = ] uoyednpy jo pieog AJuUno) 3Uadun pauysqg D91 PweN aejdwag



%6 Pl (PETOV'E) 00'0 99°26S 000 (00'000") 000 (00°000") PresL  SSE
%00'09  (00°000°7) ££°946°'T £9°€268°1 000 (00"000°s) 000 (00°000'S) 1dinb3-590143G Jleday puy 3ueuajuiel  9EE
%00°00T S€+ 00°0 9k 00°0 000 000 000 uoRezZqeIS PUGAH - WawRIIRY  L1C
%6¢'sE  (ZTH98'ST) 000 8L THE'S 11472 (00'90¢"p2) 000 (60'90£v2) areaipap shoydwy T
%000 (00°005'2) 000 000 00'0 (00°005'2) 000 (00°0052) uonesuadwe) Juswhoidwaun  0TZ
%000 (00°000'S) 000 000 000 (00°000'S) 000 (00°000°S) Soueinsur jewaq  80C
%pe'6€  (80°989'192) 000 6187641 82°TBL9S (00" 8v6'vED) 000 (00°8¥6'¥EY) oueinsu] jPpay £0C
%g80vz  (1£7592) 00°0 69°TVT 96°Lb (00'800°T) 000 (0o"800'1) asuainsul 3yn 907
%ST'CE  (1§'T98'911) 00°0 6b'TLL'89 LLE68°0T {(00"pET'S81) 000 (00'¥E1'S8T) wewamay J1es bz
%6z 8E  (85'0¥8°09) 000 esLLE 0£7¢4v9'11 (00°¥65°86) 000 (00'+65'86) Aundag enes  10C
%6T8r  (£0°€09'69) 00'0 £6°200'59 S6'809°ZT (00" TIS'bET) 00’0 (0o T19'bET} sabem, @ S3uRIRS JAYI0 68T
%15'se  (00°S06'TT0T) 000 00°S82'£SS §5'09L°6LT (00'061°695°T) 000 (00°067°695°1) jpuuossad |eiposnd - 991
0T9ZL
%ry'ey (EL°€TFYEE) 8 TY6 E4'SLT'9ST TE'SPI'T9 (00°Z¥6°165) 00°0 {00°ZH6'T6S) 0TISTL (B0l
%L6°E (10°'188'2) 0070 56811 00'0 (oo000’€E) 00'0 {00°000°€) uawdinby vogensuwpy  T0L
%000 (00°005) 000 000 000 (00"00s) 000 {00°00S) sabieys BYQ 665
%000 (00'005°T) 000 000 000 (c0"00S'1) 00°0 {00°005'1) sjeuajely puy s3(ddns L0 66¢
%00°001 CTTTHIE 000 [4 442 ¢S 000 00°0 000 00°0 semyos  TLb
%9L'SL  (EL°v8Y) TTHE9 90188 9T'vL (00000'2} 00'0 (00°000'2) soddns a0 9eb
%9862 (£9°80T'p) £9°80€ 0L'28v'T 000 (000009} 000 {00°000'9) soidong Buissadaud eeq  TTb
%20°0 (s9°2Z6¥'ZE) 000 St 000 (00005°zE} 00'¢ (00'005°Z€) SOIAIRS PAYRQUOD JBYIO  66€
%00°0 (007005 %) 00’0 000 000 (00°005'%) 000 {00°00S't) paeil  SSE
%00°0 (00°000'1) 000 00°0 000 (00°000°1) 00°0 (00°000°1) 1dinb3-59NAsas Jeday puy dueusuel  9EE
%000 {00019'1) 000 000 000 (00°019°1) 00°0 (00'019'7) sdiysioqusay puy $9na OZE
%1666  {€4°SZT'E) 000 (S5THT'T LL€95 (00'8SE"S) 000 (00'89€°S) asedipay sohodwy  TIT
%000 (00°0b1) 00°e 000 000 (00"0bT) 000 (00°0rT) uonesuadwo) uawhoidwaun  OTZ
%587 (00°052) 000 00°00€ 00'0 {00'050'T) 000 (00°050°7) sjuesnsu] jeuaq  80¢
%06y (¥S°L6Y'8b) 000 9¢ZEP9E TLUEB01T (00°0€6'8) 000 (00'0€6'+8} aouensu] jeapal  L0Z
%Ssbr  (00°9S) 00°0 00'St 006 {ooror} 000 (oo'101} uemsur 902
%b0Te  (€0°911°92) 000 £6'pLT8T 18°956'% (6o 16T bb) 000 (00" 162"+%) WPy ARS 0T
%266 (25'68L'ET) 00'0 8’ 191°6 (S0THT (00'156°'22) 000 (00°156'22) Andas [epos 10T
%/50¢  (0B'£05'S8T) 000 0Z's¥9'921 09'6ES'VE {0o'6bT'21E) 000 (00 6KT'TIE) {suuosiag |eawsD 79T
%967k  (Lb'066'8€E) 000 ES'T9E'6T 69°£00'8 (o0'zse’e9) 000 (00°25£'89) lopaug/oswadns 50T
01SZL
ax3g 3Jue(eg SSDUBIGWUINAUT  Sa4mypuadxy  Ssaumpuadxy webpng sUswipuswy jJunolwy @bpng uondipsag JUNo3JY  JIqUINN JUNOIIY
wbpng passqueaousun  Gujpuesing Ieg-01-1B34 SIEG-03I-\RUOW popudawy
30 %

fooyos asoding |e13Ua ¥T  : pund

1 Jo o1 afied ¥Z0T 2qWIACN
WV £b:1T $20Z/ZT/ZT awil/a3eq pung Aq [go AqQ AIRLIWING SDINJPUIAXT JO JUIWRIRIS 297 :Aq pajeald

plomer) ejhey

Jasn)

uoleINpy Jo pieog AJUno) auaIH

pauyaq D9 :awep Aedwd)



0TLTL

%STTL (00°LI6'IEE) E€TSEO'STT LLoTL'eoL 0¥"02E'S0T (00'SL9°vST‘T) 000 {00°c£9'vST'T) jue|d JO DURUUR  $Z9ZL 1E0L
%00°00T O0D'BITI6N 00°0 00911161 co'0 000 000 000 wewdinby sy 062
%000 (00°052'p) ae'o 000 00°0 (00'052') 000 {00 0sL'Y) wRwdinbg soueuawiey  LTL
%EL6T  (STHET'SE) 09°66T'L ¥2929'L 0050t (00'000°0S) 000 (00"000°0S} sabieyd B0 665
%8078  (75°906'7) 88'8H9'%T 09'¥6'y 01°9+3 (00005'22) 000 (00'005'22) sleURel puy saddns B0 66t
%L{99ET  00'00S'S 19°€51°6 6EOVETT 88'€LT'T (00°000'6T) 000 (007000'ST) syed Ausuel puy wawdnby - 8T+
%9b°00E  00°SST'89 66'THS'6T 10'£19°28 00'89T'y (00°000°b€) 000 (00"000°vE) $I0IAS PaReRUe) 12D 66E
%00°0 (00"00S) 000 00°0 000 (00°005) 000 (00°00%) @res)  SSE
%ETL (65°91E%T) 1€4b9LT 01°9£0'8T 90'128 {00"000'0S) 000 (00°0600°05) dinb3-s901A435 sleday puy sdueuajutey  9EE
% 1€8  (Tb'9S9°EE) 019 vt 8E'780°221 1T°066°£1 (00°000'002) 000 (00°000"00Z) 1pINg-s3mIaS Hedy puy Sdueuausel  SEE
%00°00T 000 18'p60'C £1°S06'C f423] (00"000's) 000 (60°000°S) 0IAAS AipuneT  6CE
%sg'zy  (00°008) Ly [Yaraq: 50°8€ (00°00%'1) 000 (00°00v'1) uogedunuiwoy  Z0E
%8E'6E  (1£°08T'%) 000 6791L°T 80°S9L (00'£68'9) 000 {00°268'9) asedipap RAojdw 21T
%00'0 (00"08E) 000 00°0 000 (00°D8E) 000 {00"08¢) uonesuadwol Juawhodwaun  0T¢
%EES (00'059'1) 000 00°0ST 000 {00°008'1) 000 (0070081} souensyy [;u3g 80T
%Z6'5E  (B0'8££°69) 000 6'vL5'8E 08'95S'ET {00°€SE’80T) 000 (00"ESE'80T} Jduesnsut [eapa  L0C
%0g'8z  (09te1) 000 0+'0S 08°01 {00°521) 000 (80°SLT) duemsur 3y 90¢
%eYEE  (59°68L'TH) 000 SEPEL'TT £8'§22'9 (00vTs'v9) 000 (00'pZS'v9) wawamey @S $02
%b8'Ze  (bH'T90'ED) 00°0 95°2L2'1T ST'O8I'E (00 6£E'bE) 0o (00 6£€'vE) Awunas lepos 102
%0rse  (H'8pI'T6T) coo 95'9/5'bbT 00'986°Th {00°s22'9EY) 00t (00°52£'9¢h) [Puuosiad dueudwie {97
%0z Le  (besy'ze) 00'0 9L TVT'61 0b'bE2’S (00°0££'1S) 00'e (00°0£L°15) [puuosiad |eausp 79T
%oE'Ty  (51°52p'8E) 000 S8PLI8T S0'H39°L (00°009°99) 000 (00°009'99) sopauq/iosivadng  SOT
0zZ9ZL
%06'LE (50°685°£0S'T)  TS'OST'SZ £V IS6'V0S’T 6P 9VS'99€E (00°T69°£E0'Y) 000 (00°169°£E0°Y) 0T9ZL ie30L
%ge'9s  (0S°Zvs'9) 00'c 05'/5%'8 000 (c0"000ST) 000 (00"000°ST) juawdinby voitessdo ueld 074
%0005 (00°00S) LLLvE €251 60'8E (00°000°T) 000 (00°C00'1) sebleyy 2O 665
%00°0 (00°000'5) 000 000 000 (co"o00’s) 000 (00000'S) sleuajey puy sadans LU0 66F
%(ZVE  (LH'SOT'SOT) 00'0 £5°PER'YS SP'8ET’L (00"000°091) 000 (00°000°09T) Jamas puy 1EM  bSP
%9T'HT  {(££'688'STT) 00'0 LTOTT'6T 90'E85" (00"000'SET) 000 (00"000°SET) ses jameN  bEb
%89°9¢  (££'990'90¢) 00'0 £9°EE6'80F I8'EU99 (00°000'STT'T) 000 (00"000°STT'T) Apupe3 STh
%07, (bT'L68°1€) '958'T ¥b9bT’08 9€° L0k (00°000°p1T) 000 (00°000°b1T) sayddng jeipersnd - OTh
Yb8Lbl  L9SEEET 00°046°02 £8'S7¥'0T 00°€61°Z (00°000'82) 000 (00°000'87) SSIAIRS papenuUo) JBYI0  66E
0T9ZL
axgy Iduejeq saouesquindul  sainjipuadxy SNy pudx] 1abpng SJUIWPUIWY  juncwy Jabpng uopdizsag JUNCODY  JOGWNN JUNOIIY
wbpng pasequnouaun Gujpuersang eq-03-189A  38(]-03-LJUCH papuawy
30 %

looyds asoding jesausy TPT : pury

b1 40 1T obed $ZOT 3qUUDAON
WY 211 $202/21/21 il /ajeq pung Aq [qo Aq Al2WNS S9INYPUIAX JO JUBWIDIELS 291 :Aq pa3easd
plojmel) ejAe)y H = uofedNp3 Jo pieog AJuno) susn pauyad 197 :dwep sedwslL



%26 (08'920') 000 0T°€59'T 0506 (00 089'9) 000 (00°089'9) wouRmay Nes  HOT
%bl9z  (99082'€) 000 bEL6T'T 68'ZBE (00'8Lp'y) 000 (00°8£4'p) Aunag epos 10T
%eS'1e  (09'8p'6Y) 000 orviL'ee 00¥9L'L (o0e2z'es) 000 (00ezz’es) sobem @ SouReS 1BYI0 68T
018ZL
%G8' Ty (BE'SDY'Z61'T)  S6'E96'STY L9°SSLTIIV'T SS'616'9LY (oorszr’6LL’e)  (00°000°8) (00°STT'TLLE) 0TLZL BW0L
%01’ IS (00°TOV'Y) 000 00°665'P 00°0 (00°000'6) 000 (00'000°6) uawdinbg vonepiodsuell 624
%PIEOT  THBIET pSI6H' [T £8'92€'0€ 09°T£0' (00°000°05) 00°0 (00°000°0S) sebleyy a0 665
%gg'sy  (01°9v6'8) 75'5%0'L 8£'805'T 69'6€8 (00-005°21) 000 (0000S'¢T) sleuvlely puy senddns BYI0  66F
%EETL  (00°6LT'SS) 81°056'bE 78°6¥5'601 85 LLT'ET (00"6££°661) 000 (00°62'661) SUed 9pLpPA  ESP
%00'00T 000 08°065'Z 07'60¢'2 00°0 (00°000°SH) 000 (00°000°sH) sagny puy sail  0SH
%6888  (00°000'2) 027bST'S 0€°S¥L'0T T (00°000°8%} 000 (0000081} suesugn]  EEY
%el've  (65°TIv'6b) 000 TH£85'SZ Z0°€6b'S (00'000°52) 000 (00°000'5¢) auljosen  SZ¥
%88 (Z1'5H9) 66'E€S"T 68-0T€'E YRS (00°005°S) 000 (00°005'S) s9iddng abeses  bTH
%E0TZ  (9E 0P Z0E) 000 965508 LE'ER6'GT (00°000'e8E) {00"000'8) (00°000'5£E) Py psaa v
%0008 {00°002) 00'00€ 000 000 {00°008) 000 (00°003) S3DIAIBG pAYeNue) S0 66€
%69°€h  (11°108'E) 000 68'BH6'C LShe (ooosz'e) 00°0 (00°0S2°9) aell  GSE
%0070 (00700€) 00°0 00°C 000 (00"00€E} 00°0 (00"00€) sy TSE
%I8'TZ  (00°LEE'TT} 000 00'E9T'E 00'TL8 (00°00S‘b1) 00'0 (00°005'p1) SIOWUSS |BIWSE PUY (BJpa  OE
%0219 (00°H90°E} LT°06T°T €L°ShL'T 000 (00"000°8} 000 (00°0008) IPIYRA-S9oMISS Jieday puy Sdueuajuiey  8EE
%0000f 000 11628 68'91'2 £0°549 (00°000°S) 000 (00°000°S) annas Aipunel  6CE
%0L€s  (85°¢51°T) $SE8L 88'855 8T'bS (00°'005'2} 000 (00°005°2) uopedwnwwoy  Z0E
%EE'OF  (SE'06L°9T) 00°0 S99FE'TT $S'60T'p (o0 2£1°82) 000 (00°2€£1°82) alesipap pAodwy  TTZ
%00°0 (00°002°€) 000 0070 000 (00'002°E) 00°0 (00r00z’€) uopesuadwo] uawhodunun 012
%8E'9 {00°009'9) 000 00°05% 000 (00°050°2) 000 (00°050°2) suainsu] jeweq  BOC
%I (S0°099'58Z) 000 SE'SLEPHT 8E'THH'YL (00°9E9°0ES) 000 (00'9€9°0€S) 2oueinsur eapsy  LOT
%89b2  (DT'TLT'T) 000 08°€8€ 9g'8L (00°55S'T) 00’0 [{v 33599 9] souemnsul 907
%ITLE  (12°S82°TPT) 000 62°0EEYB 0582608 (00°919'922) 000 {00'979'922) wauwsmay aes  $0T
%1l e (SU06T°EL) 000 SSZIE b 66'9Z6'ST (00°E0S'L1T) 000 {D0'€05°21T) Aunoss lepos  10¢
%ITZE  (L8'SLE'€1D) 000 £1°806'00T 90°LBZ'0Y (00°+8Z'p1E) 00'0 (00'p8Z'¥1E) sabepy @ ssuees Y10 68T
%w6T6E  (Sp'y15°TZ8) 000 §S"99E°ZES SH6bE'S0Z (00 188'¥SE’T) 000 (00°188'FSE'T) saugsng  9bT
%96'6b  (£58VL'SET) 00°0 LV 055'5ET 00'9ZL'LE (00'662°1£2) 000 (00°662°1£2) (Shweysw vl
%0pEE  (ZE°E0L'SS) 000 89°1£6'LT 26°786'9 (00'S€9°€8) 000 (00°5£9'€8) Jopasngfosiuadng 50T
0TLZL
axg aduejeq saoueIqWAdUZ  sainyppuadx3y  saamyipuadxy 326png SURBWPWWY  Junowy Ja6png uondisag JUN0IDY  ISQUINN JUNOIDY
ﬁmﬂwn pasquniusun  Bujpuersing  3jeQ-03-Jea)  338Qg-03-YIuoW papuawy yebpng
25 [ooyas 3sodind jeisudn IPT :pung
vT Jo 1 3bey T $Z0Z JequiaroN
WY Z&:1T $202/21/21 :awiy fa3eq Punj Aq [qo Aq Alewwng sa4mpuadxy JO Juauralels 297 tAq pajea.1d
piojmern) gjdey 4asn uoiyeonp3 Jo pieog AJuUno) IusH pauyaq D97 :aweN a3ejdwal



%2p08  (10°S12°L) Z0'661'8 £6'SZT1T 26°449°C (00°0¥8'9€) 000 {00°0v8'0E) sabieyd sopo 665
%bz'or  (9E°0bE) 000 09267 000 {97°€E9) ¥8'81 (00°259) awdoaAaQ yers/annas-ur  bIS
YLTUPIT 05816 08°968'TE (1728 743 PE'S6L {00°004'¥E) 000 (00°00£ €} Sjeusiel pUY SAddns .2yl 66
w8y'Lr (99°¢80°bT) P01y SS'6TO'S 76'58L°T (S9HIT'EE) 000 (sy+lz'ee) saydans jeuogonosul - 62k
%00'00T  00°000°Z 16°€9€'T 60°9€9 S6'ES 000 000 00’0 soyddns paoy  CZb
wze1e  (20°959'8) 00'0 z8'020' 89°016 {+8'9£9°21) (vR°8T) (00°859'21) pAaesL  SSE
%00°00T  00°0 00°000'81 00°0 00°0 {00°000'8Y) 000 (00'000°87) sweynsuoy  B0E
%00°00T SB'b6 oo'o 5856 80°€T 000 000 00’0 uonezigels puUgAH - Juawagsy  LT¢
%0000  ¥'TH0'9 000 P09 LET9LT 00C 000 000 aJesipajy JaAoiduy 1T
%00°C0T  00°€92 000 00'€92 00°0ST 0o 00'0 00°0 ueinsul iweq 80T
%L9'S (09'908°028) 00°0 ST IEE'6Y £1°25261 (s8°££1'0L8) 00'0 {S8°ZET'0LB) duensu] [ipaw  L0C
%00'00T  9b'LT 000 LT €6b 00'0 000 00°0 soueinsul N 90T
%00'00T  65°£95°Z€ co'o 65'¢95°ZE 06'€58°01 000 000 000 wowaupey s 0T
%00°00T  ST°L18'SZ 000 S1'218°ST 987152 000 000 000 Anags [epos  T0C
%660,  (T¥'266'2L1) 000 60°0ELET b9°L62'221T (05°Z2E'96S) c0'0 (05°72E'965) sofiep, 1§ SaLRles BUYI0  6BT
%00'00T  OE'BES’V 00°0 0€'8ES" 15°028'1 000 00'0 00°0 (3utossag [euap 29T
D0EEL
%L6'0E (PR'ETL°08) 00'0 OT'9TT’9E T9'A86°TT (o0'0€6’9TT) 00’0 (00°0E6'9TT) 0T8ZL 12301
%b9Z  (86'99L) 000 20°08¢ 9568 {00 £10°1} 000 (00°£50°'T) Suepajy phojdwy 21T
%00°0 (o0ss) 000 000 00D (00'sz) 00°0 (o0's2) uonesusdwo) uawaeidwaun  0TZ
%000 (00°00¢€) 000 000 000 {00"00€} 00°0 (00°00£) Sduensup pjueg 80T
%687  (08'864'7T) 00'0 02'662'6 875587 {00'860°2€) 000 (00'860°CE) acuednsuf |epaly  LOC
%8t iy (00°L1) 000 viexat 'z (00°62) 00'0 (00'62) ueinsul 3y 90¢
0T18ZL
ax3y ajuejeg sdueIqUINIUG  Saunjipuadxy sasnypuadx3y 186png sjudwipudwy  junoluy yBbpng uvondinsag Juno2dy 3NN JUN0JDY
obpng pasaqunousun  GuipumsIng 2}eg-03-iea)  }eg-03-4YJUoKW papusury ebpng
JO %

jooYds 3soding [RISUIY IPT  :pung

bT 40 €1 dbed 70T JoquianoN
WY L&TT bT02/21f21 rowyy /Ned puny Aq [qO Aq Alewiwing sasn)puadxd Jo Juswaiels 291 Aq pageas)

plopmet) eiAe)y BEL)]

uonesnpy jo pieog AJuno) susalo

pauyaq D91 awey ejdway



oS8 0E (SZ'ETS'689°BY) 04°6TH'T99 £5°605°790°TZ 60°£Z9'698's (s6'zst'vivos) (86ZsL'vpp'9)  (00°00L'696°E9) T :pund Jo4 |e3op
%Ss8'0E (SLE1S‘689°8Y) OL°6TY'TI9 €5°60S°Z90'TT  60°£T9'698'S (86°TsPVIY'0L)  (86°ZSL'vyr'9)  (00°00L'696°E9) =08
w%sg0E  (SLEYS'689'BY) 0L°6TVT99 €5°60S'790'TZ  60'LZ9'698’S (86°zStvTIv'oL)  (86TSL'YPH'9)  (00°00L'696°E9) 1=e)
©%00'0 (00°000°S6) 00°0 000 00'a (00°000°S6) (00"000'06) {00°000°S) Aepno jende) senboy  00TSL =01
%000 (00°000°06) 00°c 0c'0 000 (00°000'06) (00'000°06) 00’ suswasosdwy Guping L0
%000 (00°000°s) 000 00'0 00°0 (60°000°s) 00°0 (00°000's) spempryy  POE
00T9L
%weesz  (€T¥19'880°T)  S¥'OST TE'SLT'OEY TETET'6LT (00'EY1'615'T) 000 (00'EPT'6TS'T) QOVEL IeIoL
%00°00T  EF'EE6'T SHOST 86'28L°T 000 00'0 000 000 ssyddng [euononasul - 6Z%
%99'65  (92°€29'£6) 000 vZ'H0T'v0 90°150°91 (00°828'191) 00°C (00°'8£8'191) sapuaby Jngng JAWRO yim speiuo]  0TE
%ib6z  (3T°LH8) 000 68°Z5¢ £9°LT1 (00002'1) 00°0 (00°'00Z'1) UOREZNIGEIS PUGAH - Juowamay  LTT
%bsEr  (22'pTR'0T) 00°0 82'SBE'E 0EPET'T (00°00Z'p1} 000 (00'00TvT) auepay RAoidwI  ZTZ
%00°0 (00°0¢8) 000 00°0 000 (00°0b8) 00°0 (00"0v8) uopesuadwo) Juewhoidwaun  0TC
%000 (o0-aov's) 000 000 000 (00°00'€) 000 {00"00¥'E) ueinsul Pwaag 807
%z6'LE  (02°¢BOLZT) 000 0ETI9'LL LrETTLT (00°00£'¥02) 000 (00°00£'v002) adueinsut Pl L0Z
w%ze9e  (00°502) 000 00°027 672 (00°52¢) 000 {00 s2e) aouminsup N 902
%ETTZ  (00°LEV'L9) 000 00°€90°81 z0°€ST's {00°005'58) 000 (00°005'58} wawauEy 315 H0Z
%68€z  (20'SzT'9w) 000 86'bLb YT $0'038'y {00'009'09) 000 (00°009'09) Kunaag epos 102
%89'1E  (0€°LTH'E) 000 0L78s°1 06'+0L {00°000'S) 00°0 (00°000°S) SIYIE9] SRS Pays)-uoN 86T
%66 (z905£%) 00°¢ 8E°6bT 000 {00°000'S) 00°0 (00°000'S) sieydea) nasgns payaad  S6T
Y0H0E  (£9°98'SL) 000 £E'2ETEE 0483621 (00°000'60T) 00°0 (00°000'60T) sjuepsIssy jeuoneonpy €97
%SI'be  (92°080°TH9) 000 VL E9T'P0T 85'950°89 (00°0SZ’5¥8) 000 (00 052'S5t8) speay 91T
%Sy (08°10Z'ZT) 000 05°8¥0'01 0£'620'7 (00'05Z'22) 00°0 (00'052'22) J0psuqgfiosiuadns  SOT
DOVEL
%BET'OF (LL'BES'LSSH) L1°L98'E9 90°618085 €1°968'vLT {00'sZ5‘TO9'T)  00'0 (00°$TS'Z09'T) 00£EL 19I0L
00EEL
ax3 aavejeg soueiquniul  saumipuadxy  saunypuadxy 306png SJUBWPpLAWY  Junowy }B6png uondpsag JUNCDY  JIQUINN JUNOIDY
uwwﬂ...u passquinousufy  Bulpueysing  2jeQ-03-4BIA  IIeq-03-HIUOW papusury 3ebpng

jooyds asoding |eisusn T :pung

bT 40 b1 368d ¥Z0T 19QUBAON
WV L¥:TT $202/21/2T :Bwyyfaeq pund Aq (g0 Aq AIRWWNS SaINIPUAAXF JO JUIDIEYS 291 Aq pajeasy
pJomesD ejien Laesny uogednpy Jo paeog AJUno) JuRdIH pauyeq D97 :awe) ajejdwa)



s399(0.1d 1e19pRd [O0PS

ZHT SIQ0L pung

00°0
{xLvie'sc'tn) S20DURIEE PUN PUR ‘SAN0SDY JO SMOYUL PAUJAQ ‘sIRqal]  [RI0)
(€5'9TT'PL9) sninby  (|oL
(00°£#0%0ZE) uoRenp3 Jod PALBTY 160G SSSHE
68'1£6'68 uoweoNnp3 104 pAHNSTY SSSYE
[ ?Tvdm B34 10ud - SSMUBIQWINIUY [sT4 223
(ST 99§ pLb) 1eaA JUILND - SSIURIqNILT OTTbE
(61860'505°0T) sapmqen jeol
(€9'086°21£°2) {104u03) sanuaAay 00S8¢C
(£1°592°1£8"¢) (1o13u07) suoneidoiddy 007182
000 popY Z6ET2
oo'o Aunuuy e PBEIT
000 SUORINPRQA LI WPRID 08E1Z
000 Aungesiq 3jqesn OLEIT
000 Jeunsruf 99€1Z
000 U0y SBUIARS Lyeay S9€1Z
000 $S2U(|T |©38U5 QTS PIENT
000 WOT/IN Aqesn 29£1T
000 311 10A Agqensn 191
000 SSIATT pUY QuUBWILSILIED 09¢12
00e )11 sJsuLIey 23859UUB L 34
0c'0 4dUe aqesn £SE1T
000 SUT 3JI7 UUE 3DR30H 25E12
000 {Quag uosedwo) 15€12
000 Swpueg dwod 0SETZ
000 WIPOY Bqesn 9YETZ
00'02Z% SV - Buipuads x4 - €12Q PASS SPETT
000 SU[ 513831 jeuoneN YHETZ
061 9y Aqesn 2rET2
(00'pSZT'T) SuJ 134321 03 49 TPETC
(65} QRIS PUGAH IUBWRIIY ZEETZ
0o0 1M 1019 X104 TEETT
[C:x/AR4) SUOINQIQUO) JU2WBINTY DEETZ
000 UOINPI( AEDP3Y 3ADIdWT SZETZ
000 Xe] AYandas |enos 1143 4
000 predun puy PISYLYA XBL BWOSU] (1151 ¥4
(0£'558°85) sjqeded SUNCIY 09112
TLPIE'6LT T $I0UN0SIY JO SMOLRNQ PAIIAQ PUE SIBSSY 0L
TLVIE'GLT'TT P88y (MOl
£5'2Z8T U SIA 0L 104 ALY 0 PBLD dx3 009tT
06'£12°%LTE (30u0D) Jea, WRLIN) - S|IMpUadxy 00SH1
STObS bl (j03u02) seouRIqUINIU] PAYRPINDILN DozZHY
1 TIE' IS8 SINUANSY PIjeWRs] 0017
000 SpUNJ JaI0 Wald ang 0bbTT
SE'HOE SJUBWWBAGS JAYI0 WKL AN 0EKTT
(6£°996'819) INSNIL LM, USED oriT1
(s67152°2) jues uf ysed OETIT
asuejeq buipul uopduRSIa WNORY JRGUNNIUAOIIY
spaloid [epad 100UPS Y cpund
1o 1 afimd 70T J3quisAaN
WY 1S:T1 $202/21/21 @dwnL/31eq PIzZHRWLINS I9IYS FuejRE pazuewgq tAq pareasd
plomes] eiARy HE )Y uonesnp3 jO pseog KJUnod I 393yS 2oupyRg PaLYaq] JIT PweN Rejduay



S8£88'SZ9’T

(18°'£76'799) % IEEE 9T'SLB'GEY'S (e97089'LTLT) 68'S0S'ZST'8 $0'8T9'TES'9 eyl
OL'EL9'Y

000 %6¥ 66 9L'€ET {00°059°'%) 9L'EL9'Y 00°0 1V UB|d aNISIY UEDLAWY POPLY 00/
£0°/62'80L

(18'€1€'828E) %0v"SP 6L°001°9/6T wzzet'L22'1) £0°€62'€0£°C 00°966'¥66'T PY ueld anIsay UedLBwy 10bLY [43]
€2'501°65

00°0 %8E"0Z 02 1LT'662 (6£°¥6592) 66'G98'GLE 9£°09£'9T€ J01d J3MOYLIBSIT 681LY 007
05 T64'69

(8€°2£T'9) %0991 0S'8€1'10Z (¢r9g0'or) LIPLTTHE LTEBE'SLT uoiEINP3 [eany 8L1LPy 00S
££°105'€S

000 %b9°Z 8£'889°09 (b0'SH9'T) rEee’e9 69°1€8'8 uonisinboy 26enbue ysiBul SbTLiY 10€
65798£'£S

(68'885°T) %ST'S 21°Z9T’E01 (et 209°S) 65'698'801T 00'€8¥'1S jooydsalg uonednpz |epads Stiib 016
SSET6'EHT

{(0b°200'$ST) %05°9C 9/°8£0'8¢S'1 (6¢°€10'15%) S5°780'6£0°T 00°6£1'5€8°T 0] sjuess) - uonednp] (e1ads 1LY 006
00°02S'7

000 %000 00°025'T 000 000751 000 01 syueJg - uoneanp3 |eRads 13'a ¥ ¥68
¥Z'96

00°0 %00'0 TE'90F'62 00’0 1£90b'62 L00TE'6C anp3 2207 0L SJuels T apuL Wiib 011
7209’8

(€0'619'9LT) %b6 IE £S°STIZ2ST (SE6L6'H1L) 88'¥65'9€2°C 9977662081 3np3 |80 o) S 1 3L |84 044 007
00°000°€

(ogzzr'e} %99'1Z £8°0+0°0€T (£1'656's€) 00'000'99T 00°000°€9T 3np3 8307 0) SRS T 3L | Sa0AZ 010
000

00°0 %S9°0b 80'69¢'88 (19'25+'09) 69°12L'8bT 69°122°8pT Jiseg - INp3 |euonedoA 1€TLY 008
000

00°0 1ebpng oN 000 000 000 000 Spunyay SNoIUE|[R0SIK 0LTvb %6
000

000 126png oN 00'0 000 000 000 Spungey SNoaLB|ISIK 0LTb 010

SNUBAIY JULIND pazijeay paznessun pazijeayd ALA pajewnsy je304 Su3puswy uoRdINs3Ig JUNO0DY 19

% /3153 Jewibuo
$19f01d |Japad j00YIS Tyt G pund

¢ 4o 1 abeg $TOT IGUIBAON palelsqd

WY (4111 be0zZ/fzT/eT awnL/a3eq Pajie}aQ SaNUBASY JO JUBWIR}S UBWSIRYS SNUISY :Aq pajeasn

PIOJMRLY) BIARY 19sn uoiREINP3 Jo preog AJUN0Y IUIJLD pauysg 107 :awep jejdway



%194 (09'262) 000 0r'9LT ozT'Ls (00°69%) 00°0 (00°69t) aouesnsu 3yt 902
weEvE  (99°0v1'1S) 000 $EH08'9Z £b6526 (00°5+6°2L) 000 (00°St6°2L) wswaupEy 91|s  H0T
wez' sz (Sh'ese'eh) 000 (974 7A S2°085'9 (00°0£5's9) 000 (00°0€5'59) Aunoas eoos 10T
gLt (S2°296%6) 000 SL60'T S9°50% {05°¢50°2T) 00°0 (06°£50°21) Siay7ea] MASQnS paya)-uoN 86T
%89'p (¢8'602'S) 000 £0°95C 000 (06'S5+'S) 000 (06'59%'S) siaypeay aymosqns payuad  §61
%794z {0TSYE'BOT) 000 08 IHE' T 0£°04S'TT (00°£89651) 000 (00’ ¢89'641) 1sibojoyred Yraeds  TLT
%pI'6E  (E2'T9£'8SE) 000 19°00b'v61 £9'€60°9L (01°Z91'eSS) (SS°E16'€vT) (s5°8¥Z'60€) sjuesISsY [euoneanp3 €91
%062z (b2 '€88°702) 000 9Z'LbT'09 28007 (00 TET'€92) 000 {00°TE1°€92) sapesL 917
wesbosd uoneonpa |epds  00ZTL
%er'Ty (ETLE0'9SS'T) 96'TE9'PE 9T P6L'TOT'T SS'SOV'LIE (seeot’'e69'7)  (£5°0£5°TS8) {8z zes’0ove't) weibold uoyPASYI Jenbay  00TTL 2301
%6658 (G1°8£2'8S) 00°t££'T SY6H1'85E YT'EDL'69T (09°192°61¥) (09°192°08€) (no'o00'sE) wawdinb3 uopanasuy Jeinbay 7L
%ee6.  (Z6'SIT'E) 000 SL8S6'TT 000 {£9°p£0'ST) (£9'p20'F) (o0°000°11) sjeusiel puy sayddng B0 66F
%248 (£0°S12'8€) 05°SH8'9T L% (BS'65C 52°228's1 {00°8p1'5T€) {008b1'SZT) (00'000'061) alemyos  TLb
%b6bE  (80'€82'792) 9 ZIY'ST £5'TrL'S2T LU'625°8T (¢ 2£6'ear) (50°06%’c82) (147 264'911) soyddng jeuogpnasu] - 6Zb
%00'0 (1£°90¢°627) 00°0 000 000 (1£°900'62) (b2'960°1) {z0'01E82) SAIIG papeljuo] B0  66E
%00°0 (00°000°p) 000 00°0 000 60000’} 00°0 (00000°p) P3YIBD-UON - SHPL QNS Jog spauwd  OLE
%00°0 (00°000°9) 00°0 000 000 (000009} 00'0 (00°000°9) pauyna) - s1ByaeRy gns Jog spau)  69€
%G6°(T  (Ep8LT'ST) 000 £STZE'E oE'8IZ't (00°005'8T) {00°002°2) (00°00£°91) aexpaj LAoduy T
%00°00T 000 000 000021 000 (00°00'T) 000 (00°002'1) uonesuadwo) JuswAodwaun  OTC
%89 (00°050°2) 000 00°0ST 00°0 (0000Z°2) 00°00Z (00'00b°2) 2ueinsu |I|wRq 80T
%69'se  (¥b'892'0TT} 000 95 1€L'99 BO'T96%1 (00°000°£8T) 000 (00°000°£8T) ssueansul |eapa L0¢
%06ve  (667ZST) 00'0 1028 ST'9T (oosee) 000 {00°s€2) ueinsur 9y 90T
%9887  (£6°0£5'99) 00'0 £0'69%°ST 08'269° (00" 000°ZR) {co000’6) (00°000°€s) wawanpy e 0T
%yb'81  (bL'T2L'8S) 000 9T ¢LLT'ET U6 (00'000°22) (00°005"%} (00'005'29) Anag fewos 10T
%00'00T  S9'6ET 000 S9'6€T 00'0 0070 000 00'0 S19y2ea) YMNSANS pauiHad-uoN 86T
%00°00T QT'EL 000 qrel 00°¢ 00°0 00’0 00'0 sIaLoe3] IMUsns paynia)  G6T
%p0E (05°218'69) 000 05°¢81°2 05°2L2'1 (00°000'22) (007000°24) 000 sabepm 1 sauees opo 681
%ISbz  (£526£'09) 000 £v°209°61 0¥'992°6 (00°000°08} (00°000°6€) {00°000"T#} sesissy euoneanp €91
%0822 (bTZ8E'09L) 000 92°LT9'%T2  IbR'SL (00"000'586) 00°000°2Z {00°000°£50°T) sapesl 911
weiboid vopnysug senbay  00TTL
dax3 Ijue|eg ssouRiqWnaug  saumjipuadxy  sasnypuxixa jabpng sjuwWpuUSWY junowy yabpng uo3didsaq JUNOJDY  JSQUINN JUNODY
12bpag pawqumusaun  Bupueising  31e@-03~JB9A  91eQ-03-JUOW papuswy 1°6png
40 %

s3oaloud |esapad |ooPS TYT - pund

¥ Jo 1 abed $20Z J3quianopN
WY £5°TT b202/2T/21 1wl /aed pund Aq [Q Aq Aleunung saJnjipuadx3 Jo JuslRieIs 291 :Aq pa3easd
plojmesD elAey HET)) uoIe2np3 Jo pieog AJUNOY) U pauyaqg Ho Pwey ejdwdl



%0000 00'0 000 0070071 00°G (pooot) 000 (o0"001) uogesuadwo) JuawAojdwauny 01T
%000 (00"0sT) 000 00°0 000 (00'0s1) 00'0 (00°0s1) Dueinsul e 802
%/07E  (08'069°€2) 000 00°981°TT 08'999°Y (08"9¢£8'vE) (0g'9s8"p1) (00 005°02) Fouzinsu] [P L0T
%IsoE  {09'v2) 000 0801 (iras (o¥'s€) (0b'02) (00°51) aaueinsur 3y 902
%wbbzl  (€926E21) 000 10°T92°T LI XA (b9 €ST'PT) {¥9'g52'8) (00°00v'S) WweuRmPY MNAYs  HOT
%LTZT (987%20'TT) 000 PEBTS'T Sh#L6 (0T ess'Z1) {ozesy’'e) (00001's) Ayinoes jepos 10T
%00°0S  (00'052'TT) 00’0 00°052'TY 00°052°11 (00'005°22) 000 (00'005°22) safiep ® seueles B0 6BT
%IE'8 (66°562'E9T) 000 10'908°%1 L9VEE'Y (oo'001'821) (00°009°61T) (00'005'8S) [pUUOSRg oueping  ETT
Hoddns Ju9pmis 1Y OETZL
%000 {(ZT'1E8’90T) 00°0 000 oo'0 (zT 18901} (zz'1€8'90T) 000 SIS YlIedH  0TTTL [e1oL
%000 (¥6°08T'1) 000 000 000 (¥6°08T°T) (b6'081'T) 006 2utexipay LAojdwy  ZTL
%0070 (v9'p12'01) 000 000 00°0 (vop1Z'01) oe12'01) 000 soueunsuf jedpa  L0Z
%00°0 {00°81) 00’0 000 000 (00°8T) (00'81) 000 anueinsul yr1 - 902
%00°0 (98'c26'9) 000 000 00'0 (98'£26'8) (98°£26'8) 00°0 Juoway AEs  H0T
%000 (¥5'640'S) 00'0 000 000 (¥S'610°S) (¥S'610°S) 00°0 Aunoes jenos 10T
%00"C (bZ'vb'18) 000 000 00'0 (¥Z +b'18) (bT'pbt'18) 000 louuosiad [aipal  TET
SIS YIRIH 0TTITL
%9°'E9  (EC'OVLTY) 9E°6LT'IT 00'20Z'1S 00°0t9°'T (69°1TT'¥I1) 000 (69°1TT'PIT) wesbotd voneINP3 jEUONEXOA  DOETL 12301
%8589  (8£'S6L'8) 9£'66T°61 00'0 00’0 (FL'¥66'(7) 00°0 (be v66'22) wawdinby uoponasu] [euogetop  0€L
%65'E»  (00°898'ST) 0070802 00'7S6°0T 00"0H9°T {00°006'62) 00°0 (00°006'62) sleusiel puy sailddns sp0 66
%O 1L (S6'920°0T) 000 00°0SZ'0% 000 (56°92£°95) 000 {56'97£°9S) aemyos  Tb
weis6oiq uonesnpy jeuoRedoA  00ETL
%LS'8C  (BS'SCT'PTI'T)  00'EPT I6°TYY'68Y Z9°6v6°691 (6¥'Tvetz’r)  (pT'00E‘TOE) {seTIv'TIV'T) weafioid uogedinps [e>3ds  QOZTZ (0L
%00°0 (65"1ZH'ST) 00'0 00'0 00'C (65 T1ZH'ST) (65'10£°E) (o0oTT'ZI} wawdinbg uogeanpy [ei3eds  STL
%9E0 (zb'£56'6) 000 86'SE 86°SE (ov'£66°6) 000 (ov'£66'6) sfeusieW puy s3(ddns B0 66Y
%869 (00°206'T) 00'EYT 000 00°0 (00°050°2) 000 (00°050°2) soyddng jeusongsul  62%
%000 (00°052) 000 00'0 000 (00°0S2) 000 (00'052) SIOAIIS PARNUCD 1BYID  66E
%EEP8  (£+°99£°T) 00°C €5°688°pT oo'c (00°059°21) (00°000F) (00 059°€1) idinb3-s931005 Jreday puy adueusuey  9EE
%E0 P (oz'010'062) 000 0E'+L0°01 05°£18'S (00°580°052) (00°580°0S) (00°000°002) sauaby ajeaud yim spenuo)  ZTE
%8z (bEOPT'TY) 00°0 90 18T’ $0'2€5'T (00°8Z€'ST) 000 (00'82E°ST) asenpaly Phoidwy  ZTZ
%912 (9e'807'1) 0o b992 000 (o0sez'T) 000 (00'5£2°1) uogesuadwio) JuawAoidwaun 0T
%LT'9 (00°095') €00 00°00€ 000 (00°098'y) 000 (00°098"%) 2oueinsu] jequaa 80T
%yEEr  (09'8b9°2ST) 000 OvZvL'9T1 8Tp90°LE (00°16£'692) 000 {00°16€'692) duesnsuf [PPs  L0Z
wesbolg uonednpy jenads 00ZTL
ax3 auejeg sshuerquunduy  seinjipuadx3  saunjipuadxg @b6png SJUBWIpURWIY junowy J1obpng uoRdpsaQg JUN0YdY  SSQUINN JUNODDY
WOpng  passqunmduaun BupuRISING  3ea-03-1EdA  33eQ-OI-LBUCK papuausy 196png
3O %

syoafoid |esapay |0OYdS THT i puny

¥ Jo ¢ abeg $TOZ JSQUIBACN
WY £S:1T $202/TT/2T ) fareq punj Aq [q0 Aq AJewwing Seimypuadxy JO JUDUDIEIS 291 :Aq pageas)
piojmel?y ejAey L13sn uoneanpy jo pJeog AJuno) aualald pauyaq Do :awepN epdwa]



%Z0'0E  (Z8'9Lp'ST) 00'0 19°09'9 ST'191'C (v £11'22) (ep'8p1) (00°696'12) wwaugay Ae1s  HOT
%69'9Z  (89'SETET) 000 1€°508 FILsT (66'000'8T) (66°84) (og'zes'cn) Anag epos  T0Z
%519z (96'820'€9) 000 ST'ETETT 65'046'L (11°25€°58) (aree'n) (00°870°¢8) sobep g sauejes 130 681
%6 0P {07 TYE'ET) 000 0895191 0v'90by (00°660°0%) 000 (60'660°0%) (sYepoag 19T
%9€'97  (16'98E1ZT) 000 60°8SH'EY £0'98b" T (00" v8'v9T1) 000 {00°p¥8'v9T1) |suuossad jedpa - TER
wesbosd uoneanpy |eads  0ZZZLZ
°%90'¥E  (££'0ZZ'TES) ¥ TIE'S T6°768°69T TTOZT6'L0T (e1°S5T6'208) (95°095°'692) (25" ¥9£'8ES) wesBasd UOPNISUT JeNboY  BTTTL 1=OL
9%00°0 (00°005°2) 00°0 000 000 (00°005°2) (00°005) (00"000T) juawdinb3 s21p0 064
%000 (o0'008'1) 00'0 Qoo 000 (00’008 T} (00°008'1) 000 wewdinby uonessdo weld 022
%00'0 (80°620°81) 000 000 000 (80°'620'RLT) Co 4531729 (b9'9L1’L) sabieyy ;BIO 665
%Es'zy  (89°208'%S) 182961 Z7'860'6E 00°912°1T (89°€££'56) (r5°06€°L0) (L1'€86°L9) WRWdoRASQ J&S/IMRS-UT  YLS
%OTLE  (66°LET'ET) €9°EP8E ££7906°E 00'0 {66°£88°07) (€2 ¢97’s) (9£°029'11) sleuatew puy saNddns 110 661
%gE 1T (SE°066°C) 000 $9'605 S6°95 (00°005°p) (00°00S) (00'000'%) paell  GSE
%EEEy  (0T'9HE'E) aoo 089852 65°04T'T {0b°$06'S) (ov'¢91) (00°2£1'S) 21e0pop RAojdw3  ZTL
%00°0 (00°062) 000 00°0 000 (00°062) 00'0 (00°062) uonesuadwo) uawhoidwaun  0TZ
%00'sZ 0005k} 000 00°051 000 (00°009) 00°0 (00°009) soueinsul ewRg 80T
%ZZBE  (2TTZV'EE) 00°0 88°829°07 LS°LSS°E (00°00T bS} 000 (00°001°%S) sauesnsuf |eapaly L0
%0s6e  (52°0€) 000 S2'61 66'7 {00°05) 000 {00-0s) apuzinsur 0 90T
WSH Ty (1£°802'21) 00°0 L8'PESTT 89°Z8+°S (85°£p20€} (85'¥80°5) (00°651'52) wawansy a5 0T
%SLHy  (1E°L0S'ET) 000 60°6€6'0T Th'S00°S (0+9¥b'v7) (ov'861°E} (00°8¥Z'12) Ajng |lepos  TOC
%ZELL  (09°95£'92) 000 OV'EpB'68 00'5¢9'29 (00'00Z'971) (00°002°05) {00'000'99) sabep g sauejes o0 68T
%082  (I6°LpT'LYT) 000 60°Z5L'5b 60°726'8 (007000°€97) 000 (00°000°€97) sayoeo) jeuognasul 24T
%8VLE  (OV'EVT'ET) 000 09°95L°€T 08'38L°E (00°000°2€) 00’0 (0o°000°LE} (S}uepamas 191
%0eTH  (0£PS8‘TH) 00°0 0L'SPT'0E $1°620°2 (00'000'cL) 00'0 (007000°€£) sopang/iosmsdns  SOT
weiboid uodnaisug sejnbay  0TZTL
wZ6'tz (6L°T1L'0£T) I8 IDO'ET OEZTO'EY BT'ETLTT (16°SZL'9VE) (16°092°€9T) (00°s9t'eaT) Hoddns JuspmS 9410  OETZL {WI0L
%EY'T (00"008°€T) 00°0 00°002 00°0 {00°000°¥T} 00°¢ (00°000°+7) sabienp Y0 66S
%8896  (S5D6E) 000 S°60T'CT ¥0'869 (00"005'2T) 000 (00°005°Z1) wawdopaaq yes/ames-uy  HZS
%9ZZy  (LV'LEE'0E) Z8°T00'ET 818616 0621 (£172£5°28) (£1'¢es’01) (00°000°2t) sewdiep puy Siddns 210 66
%0070 (00'co8) 00'0 00°0 00°0 (00"008) (00°008} 000 S30|AIRS PIPRU) R0 66E
%0B'EE  (¥6'266) 000 80°£05 06°ETT (00°005'T) 000 (00"00S'T) Paeil  SSE
%l (522957 00°0 SP'LSE 1622 (6L616'2) (0£°61£'T) (oo"coz't) asedipoly Jshodws  TTL
poddng Juapms YN0 0ETZL
dxg aduejeg sajueiqunaugz saumpuadx3y  senupusdx3 396png SJPBWPUWY  Junowy Ja6png ucidPS3Q JUNCITY  JPJWINN JUNOCIDY
uﬂ”ﬂﬂm paJaqumnouaun Bulpuesyno 2jeQg-03-189)\ 91eq-03-tQUCK papuswy yebpng

spRf04d [RIIPAS [OOPS T pund

¥ Jo € abed $Z0T J9qWISAON
WY £5:TT b202/ZT/2T Puly fajeq pung Aq [qO Aq Alewiwng SSunypuadxy Jo JUSWRINYS 297 :Aq pajeas)

plopMer) eihe

T

uogedNpg Jo pieog Ajuno) sudun

pauysq o7 :ewe sjejdwa]



%S6'Ly  (E0'899°6L0'F)  STOVS'VLV TLYPT'EST'E oT'Pr6 LS9 (6gast'eed’e) (s8'298's?o't)  {vO'TLSTTZ'9) 144 ipund Jo4 |30
%s6'Ly  (€0°899°6/0°v)  STOVS'¥LV TLPPT'esT'E 0T'v6°LS59 (68°8SH'LER'¢)  (s8'788's79'T)  (¥O'TLS'TTT'9) =0l
c%S6'Zy (€0'999°6L0'y)  ST'OVSPLY TLPPTIest's or'¥¥6°¢S9 (68'8st'£8'2)  (sg'¢88’sZ9't)  (v0'14S‘TIT'9) (0T
%000 (95°ZpL'0S) 000 000 000 (95°2¥L’0S) (9s°¢Lvz’or) (00°00s5°0€) NQ sivysuRll  POT66 1230L
%000 (95°£1£'0S) 000 00°0 000 (95" £pL'05) (95°¢¥2'0T) (00°005'0£) 3500 panpur - HOS

N0 si9jsuell 00166
9%06°20% 09°T0T'v TTLI0'L6E BT LEL'ELT'Y 00°0 {68'109'9TS'T)  TT'EO¥’68 {00°s00’9¥9°T) Aepno (eyde) senboy  00T9L IR0k
%0POT  DO89T'HY 9b°865'0bE 06'620°¥8L 000 (9£°09£°980°T} (og"882'82T) (00°2£0"856) uawdinbg vonesado yueld 024
%66'66  (0b°59) S2°89H05 8€°C02'68€ 00°0 {ES THT'DFb) Lb'169°L1T {00°€€6°259) uogonpsuog Bupeng 904

Aefang |ejide) 1einb3y  00T9L
%000 {00'005°2) 00°0 00’0 000 (00°005°2) 000 (00°'005°2) uopeyodsue)l  OTZZL IeleL
%000 (00°000°S} 000 00'0 00’0 {00°000'S) 00°0 {00°000S) sobieyy 30 665
%000 (00°005'2) 00'0 000 000 (00°005'2) 000 {00°005°2) SI2UMQ PPA YIIM sPeued  STE
uopeyodsuesy  OTLTL
4%99'0T (79'€L5'E) 000 8E9ZY 00°0 (00°000°¢) 00°0 (00’000't) weibold UoReINPI (RUOIREIOA  OEZTL I=I0L
%96¢l  ($T°T19°2) 000 98°88E 000 (00°000'€} 000 (00"000'€) JuawdopASq YeIS/aARs-uT  bTS
Y%SLE (8v'296) 000 ISLE 00'0 (00°000°1) 000 (00°000°T) [paell  SSE
weiboig UOEINPT [BUONEIOA  OETTL
%LT'6T  (E£STBY'GTE) 9E°TIT'E 9L 9EL'LET ES'STE'GE (59°0€L's9%) (o0"0ZS'T) (59°0TZ’poV) weiBoigd uogednpy jeads  0ZZTL 12304
%LTeT  (00°226) 000 00842 00'8£2 {00'00Z'1) 000 (00'00Z'1) sobiey) BYI0 665
%STEOT  05°L6T 9 TIT'E 6L'812'T 00'0 (59°Z€1°S) 000 (s9°ZE1'9) uewdopEasg yeysfeomes-ul  H2s
%000 (00°00S) 000 0070 00°¢ {00"D0S) 000 (00°00S) slepiew puy sanddns syi0 66
%00°0 (007000'T) 000 00°0 000 (00'000°1) 000 (o0 000'T) SSIAIBS pIPENUT) BYI0  66€
%619y  (£6°H0E'D) 000 L0°569°E 76°199°C (00°000'8) 0go (00°000'8) paer  §SE
%000 {00°00T) 000 000 000 (o0ro0T) 0co (00°00T) sabrey) 1es0d  8HE
%000 [GLY 9] 000 000 000 (00"coT) 000 (cooo1) 1diInb3-5201A19S Jleday puy 2dueudluie  9EE
%ee'ot  (00°00Z'0S) 00'0 00°008'6 000 (00°000'09) 000 (00°00009} sapuaby jeALg LM spseaue)y  ZTE
%899z  (£9'880'€) 00°0 pREZT'T 95°L9¢ (pzie'y) (zr81) {00'vET'Y) auedipap PAojdwz  CTE
%00°0 (00°2€T) 000 000 000 (00°££T) 000 (00°2€T) uonesuadwo) awAoiduaun  0TZ
%ITSs  (00°59¢) 000 00°0SF 00'00% (00°5T8) 000 (00°518) oueinsul [ewag  80C
%9z0r  (Op'v8Z'ZE) 000 09'85£°1 48111 K (00'0ov0'pS} 000 (00°0¥0'+S) ueinsuf |eapaw  L0C
%8'6E  (0S°8K) 00°0 0s'1E 0g'9 (00-08) 00'0 (no'08) souunsur 3y 902
weiboid uoneanpl [eeds  0ZTZL
axg aduejeg ssouRiqunouy sosmipuadxg  saunyipuadxy 26png sUAUpUSUY Junowy }25png uodizsa@ JUNooDY  JIQWINN JUROJDY
wbpng pasequniuaun Bulpuesing 23eQ-03-Jea)  33e@-01-lQAUOKW papusury Jeb6png
3O %

spsloid jelapa] |ooyrs YT pund

¥ 40 i 2beg $Z0T 19qWIaAON
WY £S:1T b202/21/21 Pwiy/33eq pund Aq [qQ Aq Arewnuns s24njipuadx3 jo JUWRIRS om :Aq pajeas)y
piomesy ejiey BEL uojeaInp3 jo pieog Ajuno) auasiy pauyaq D91 owen aejdwdy



00'0
(v¥ LT6’9€8'B)

(66°v¥1'676'T)
00°000°00E
(bb'08€'£62'E}
00°£68'L61
(55'199°6¥1)}
(S¥'Z9L'L8%'S)
(59°906'STT'V)
(00°60Z°2LL°p)
co'0

000

000

000

000

00’0

(08991}

Yo LI6'9ER’S

¥ LT6'9ER'E
69°108'TELT
§5°199°6b1
00602221 P
000

000
12'550°28b'T
66°661'T

LIS [eOuI) 2 44 S0l pung

QUL PALRIIQ ‘SPMlIge (oL

sopnby w0l

135 JSUJ-UON JO UoReIAdQ 104 Pajauisey 1e8eng
335 JSUL-UON JO UDREsRdO 10 PaILIsaY

4294 J0U - SSOUesquIndug
AE3A UALMT) - SSOURIGUEDUZ

sngqern oL

(jonuod) SanusARY

{jonua)d) suopeudosddy
Faua(Q LoRdUKT)

341 3Kgesn

SuJ JayRed) 03 19
SUORNILRUED JLBLBIEY
LOINPAT 3sedpap sshojduy
xe1 Apraag [epos

aigeted sUNOIY

SANNOSIY JO SMOIRND PALIDJS putt SIISSY |1I0L

Nessy oL
(1013u00) JE3A JUBLINT - SDINYPLUSAXT
(1013u02) SSoUEIQWINDUT FRIEPINDICN
SONUAASY pewnsy

SIUSUALBAOD) SO W0 NG
31qBAIRITY SUNCITY

3L Yum Ysed

Hueg ] ysed

uonydunseg oIy

- DLSPE-EYT
« DLSKE-EYT
- OTTHEERT
- -DTYPE-EVT

= = -00S82-£bT
- - -0018Z-€b1
= -TSETZ-EbT
- CHETT-EPT
= = ~PETTERT
= -OLETZ-Eb1
- ~SCETZ-EP]
- =QTETT-Eb1
- BOTIZ-EPT

= -COSHI-EPT
= -00ZPI-E4T
= = -00IbT-E4T
- DEVIT-E4T
- -OTbT1-E4T
= OPTIT-ErT
- OETTIT-EPT

SIOQUNN ROy

ELIRIYE) [ROUID EpT : pund

t jo T abed
Wd ZEST $202/21/21 Pwfe3ed
piames) ejhey esn

#ZOT I2QUBAON
pund-qng pue puny Aq J33yg auejey
uogEdNp3 Jo Pieog Auna) auaal9

punJ qns | pund
Aq 199ys 2dusieg :Aq pxeai)

p3uyaq D97 PweN syejduwsy



00°0 %P6 b SE'T08'9SE’E  (S9°909'STT'T)  Q0'60T'ZLL'Y 000 00°60T°TLY'Y €bT :pund Jod |01
00 7500 0 000 000 000 000 000 SUIISNVEL DNIIVE3d0 1VIOL 00060
000 195D ON 000 000 000 000 000 Sa[5uel] bunelsag Gog6h
o0 ol 6C SOZPSPELC  \GL £EOU BLG) OOTIFEGLE 00D OO TIPE6LE INIWNTIAOD TVEI0ad TVI0L 00029
000 %8Z 0L T6¢90 bt (60°Z6L 1) 00098 8% 000 00098 8p BR0 - vasn Fliiv
000 %8Z'EE 85" ITH'99% (26'$09'2€27) 00910669 000 00°910'669 pEIEET 29927
000 %00°0 00°ZZE'T0E 00'0 00°'22€"T0€E 000 00°22€°10€ SNPOWIO YASN ra3 922
000 %0L°1E 9T IS2¢ES’'T (P 190 1TL) 00°€T2'PPT'T 000 00°€12'4H2'C YdUN-HUoRsas 1T/
TOO 00 0 DU UBE ZE 000 00 DBB ¢t 000 0008 L FI5SINNAL 30 31VIS 1VI0L U009%
000 000 00088 2€ 000 00 089 2t 000 00 088 € SJAISS Pocd 005 0759v
B[O %bTpiey  (Ze1vi8v)  \ZE vl 6n) 00000 T 000 00000’ T “IMNIATY VIO T HIHL0 TWIOL U00FF
000 32bpng ON 000 000 000 000 000 Spurgey Jsia 0LTvb
000 %bT HT6Y (LETHT'SH) {LE THT'6) 00°000'1T 000 00°000'T pauies 15918)1 0TTHb
o060 To8E & Z0DIS ZEOY (EG IOV Z0T) OO BIGPPI Y 000 BTG vp LEL OOED
00°0 %EB'L S0 Tce89E (S THEIE) 00°£9Z°00F 000 009 00% SS{ES SHED ETY SESER
000 %ZL0°'E G5 L6H'2ST (SH'1E8'Y) 00'62£°LST 000 00'62£°£ST Isepjesig Wod4 awadu[ [ord:]34
0070 %b9' 12 241209 (8C'€TIS'8T) 00'TH5°S8 000 00 14558 S}Npy-sjudluARyd Youm ZT8ED
00°0 %1501 5L°690'6tF (sz's1£°2s) 00°58£'105 000 00'58£'10S UIp|IY)-SIUBLAR] YUY 125€b
anuaAsy JusLIND pazjiea1un pazijeay QLA pajelwnsy o]  SJUIMpUSWY 353 jeuibug
eLaye) |Rjua) £bT : puny
T 4o 1 abed $Z0Z J2QUDA0N pund gns Aq
JUBWLIS DNUBADY
Wd 60T $20Z/T1/TT PwiL/ared puUN4-qns Aq SONUIAIY JO JUBWNEIS 291 1Aq pageRI)

piojmed) ejAey

uasn uoEsNp3 JO pieog AJUNOD FUBIIY pauysa Dol tOweN 33e|dwdL



%BEL'6E  (9L°SPL'068°Z)  SST99'6PT 59°T08’TEL'T Z6ZET'SSY (oo'60z’zLLY) 000 (00°60T'TLLY) £bT ipund 3o 2301
%EY'EE (9£°SPL'068°T) SS 199’691 69" TOR'TEL'T Z6'LEL'SBY (o0'saT'zLL'Y)  ©00 (00'60T'TLL'Y) (=18
%REV'GE (9L'SPL068°T)  S5'T99'6VL 69°T08'TEL’T T6°ZET'S8Y (o0's0z‘zL’Y)  ©DO {00"s0z°zLL'Y) 12301
%EP'6E  (9L'S¥Z'068'T)  SS'THYEHT 69'TO9TELT T6ZEL'S8P {o060z'‘zLL'Y)  00Q (o0'60z'TLL'Y) WVIAIBS POOd  QOTEL |RI0L
%eL9l  {(ETS6Y'TIT) 06°6£6'STT L9°SET'062 01'6£6°28 (00'1£5'829) 00°0 (00°1£5°925) wawdinby 30A135 poey  0TL
%6v's8  (09°08) 00°0£8 o662y SL'TE (000009} 000 (00°000°9) sableyd o0 66S
%00°00T  $Z'L 0c'o vt 000 600 000 000 uoissiwo) semsnil 0TS
%695 {10°¢05°S) 98'0¥9'T £1°059'S 000 {00'862°21) 000 (00°86¢°21) sieusiel puy soHddns oyl 66F
%00'0 (00°'zze'10£) 000 00°'0 000 (00"2zZe'10€) 000 (00"z2e'10€) sappowwo) - epsn - 69
%00700T  00°0 1+°061 65°608°Z 00°0 (00"000°E) 000 (00°000°€) sa|ddns 200 SEb
%ZE9E  (91°S6£°9TH'T) 000 $9'60T'48E'T SO'661'v2h (00°505'018°) 0070 (00'505°078'E) SRS PIPRNUD) BIO 66
%159 (88'v£6) 0070 21's9 00D (00'000°T) 000 (00°000'T) paell  SSE
%00°0 (00°000'S) 000 000 000 (00°000°S) 00°0 (00°000'S) suuey puy Asuonels ‘bunuud  64€
%00°0 (00°000°€) 00°c 00°0 000 (00°000°€) 000 {00°000'8) sabiey) Esod  BYE
%6Z'bIT  00°000°S 8£°090°12 29'6£6'81 95'S26 (00°000°SE) 00'0 {00°000's€) Jdinb3-5901A35 JiedaYy puy dueuel  9EE
%9 ($19L9'9) 000 98'€28 000 (00°005'9) 000 (00°005"9} uogeounwwoy  [0€
%00  {LL70LE) 000 £T6b2 {519 (00°029) 600 (00°029) uenpap s3hojduy  CTZ
%000 (00°0£) 000 000 000 (000g) 000 (00°0F) uorjesuadwio) uawoldurun  01Z
%00°0 (op°osT) 000 on'o 000 (00-05T) 000 (00°0ST) dueinsu] |uaq 80T
%969+  (00°088'F) 000 00°0ZE'Y 00°89b'T (00 002'6) 00'0 (00°002’6) 2duinsu] e £0Z
%00°0F  (00°6) 000 009 0Tt (oa'sT) 000 (oost) ajueinsul 3y 902
%ITIP  (8r9¢sD) 000 z5910°T 96'664 {00'c68'Y) 000 (00°c68'Y) wswR nEs  HOT
%160  (EE6EST) 00°0 £9°590°T £6'882 (00'505'2) 000 (00°509°7) Aundas lepos 102
%ITTy  (0V'069°+2) 000 09'60£°¢T 0802, (00'000°2k) 000 (00"000°2%) |Puuossad [eauap 9T

00TYeL
ax3 Souejeg ssoueiqunsug  saintpuadx3y  sunupuadxy 326png SjuaWpuaWy  junowy 1abpng uonRdidSS@ JUNOIIY  JaquINN JUNDIDY
wbpng pessqundwsun  Sujpueising 9jeq-oj-dea) 331e@-03-{IUOW papuawy
30 %o

euagaje) [eQuad EPT | puny

1 Jo 1 abeg $Z0T 49quISA0N
Wd ST:T +20e/eT/z1 BwiL/ajeq pung Aq [qQ Aq Arewums sainyjpuadxy JO JUSWINAS 291 :Aq pajeasd
PIOJMBI) BIAR) 1osn uoEONp3 Jo pieoag Ajuno) aualin pauyag D91 :ewepN ejdwag



oo'o spafosd eude) uopeanpl [744 S1230) puny
(E6'pTT'189°02) 2aupjeg puny pue ‘s o P >a ‘sonIiqen [woL
(EE"6¥¥'T6L'LT) by weoL
1Z°650'ShL'ET paubsseun - - -0006E-LL1
(00'T15°980°F} S350ding PO 40d PIPLISHY - - -0BSPE-LLT
(0872 vS6'E T} 1D - spafoyd jeyde] Jo4 papusay - L) -SBSKE-LLT
(b¢ #61'28E'01) 1E9A 101 - SBIURIGUINLY - - -OUIYE-LLT
(00"T8E"60T) B3 A JUBLND - SOURIqWNILY - - -DUTYE-LLT
(09's99'888°T) suae] oL
(00°€¥S'1E) soxe Auadalg Jwanbuiaq pauapa - - SbEET-LLT
(00'8r6'0£2'1) sxe] Apadod Juaiin) passyag - - -O¥B6Z-LLT
(09'+Z5'8ET) (jenuad) samuanay - - -00S8Z-LLT
(00059’ 8E'T) (l01u03) suotieridosddy S +) {4772
000 3jgeied SJUNCIY = = -0D¥TC-LLT
£6'FITTB9'0Z $I0UNOSIY JO SMOLING PALIJIQ PUR SJISTY (0]
£€6'¥1TT890Z sjassy €0
BE'69b'528°C U3 SIA J0Ud SO 3nBSTY OL pBYD dxy - -Q09kT-LLT
(0°ZBY TR (lo4uo3) 189, LN - SemipuRdxg < - 00SkT-£L1
DO TBE6AT (loxuoD} seaursquINcUz pasepinbijun = = 00Tk1-LL
00°DS9'¢8E'T SInuaASy parewns < - Q0TP1-2L)
{00°20£'SE) xe) Apadaid 3jgea|0our) K04 SOUEMO|Y -~ - OISTI-¢L]
00°05¢'20€"T JqeARsRY saxe) Auadad - - QDSTI-£L1
000 3)qeARd3Y Huney .= DIPTI-LLY
Bb695°628'bT 915N YUM ysEd) == OPTTIT-LLT
Jvuejeg uondusaq JUNEY JIQUINN N0y
fosq [eded vonEng LY 2 pumg
1 30 1 abed ¥20Z 9QWIAON pund gns x puny
Wd 8¥:1 $20Z/21/21 Pwu/xeq pund-qng pue pund Aq Jaeys aouejeg Ag 198ys 2oueren “Aq payess)
Pioymes) eARy Isn uoREdNp3 JO pieog AJUNO) SUIID pauyaq 397 Pwey ehuey



Tzrv6£96) %61 LT OPSZL6PL T (09'¥Z5'8£Z) codmo.ﬁ; 000 00'0S9'LBE'T 12301
iTAS: 1937 — GolODEC {6E EEE 28 GCEEE 28] DOOOD 0L D00 00000 SNNIAIE VOO 1 B3AI0 1VIDL 0000w
{LTH9T°1T) %L9°9€Z (6E°EEE'LT) {6EEEE"LP) 00'000°0C 000 00700002 pouse] ysasul [p8844
TS5 6C058) ~oBG EL BLBGP OZL' T 12 161 I6L) DOOGY Z0E'T 000 DOV Z9E T SIXVL Vo011 IViI0L _ U000F
T00 %000 00000 € 000 DOO00E 00D 00000 E PR3 ueg 0ZE0p
000 %96°S ¥8'SLT'T (ov'vL) 000521 000 00°0S2°T 13430 SIXE] JO NN Ul JudwARd 9100
(10°z21) %ST2IT (op'zen) (9p°221'T) 00°000°1 000 00°000°7 AN 18307 $aXe ] Jo Nar Ul JuallAeg 29106
(1€°2E) %OE'ES SHE9T (55°981) 00°05¢€ 00°0 00°0S€ VAL SexXe| §0 nay] ut sjuduIAed 1910
(PO'EH) Jabpng ON (bO'ED) (PO'Eh) 000 000 000 saxe] dn-ytd 0STOY
(£0'$89°T) %E6'89 6€'0EE°T {19°691°G} 0070052 000 00°005°2 Ajjeusqd g 158590U] ob10b
{0z'€20°2) %I5'(8 (T8 (e£'s521'9) 00°000"Z 000 00°000°¢ 33D WDAD 0£T0b
(GZ'81) %¢c6'C9 bS'81 (9y°1€) 00°05 000 00'0s Addn.isueg ucnoe}joD aasnt ) (T4 {4} 4
(£0°£26°E) %2E'9L ZI'8TE'S (s81L1'LT) 00°005°ZZ 000 00°005'2C JEdA 101d-SUOKIBI07) $;3315N4 | 0CIOY
(bSbLELL) %LT'TT 86'EEL'EIT'T (20'99Z°191) 00°000°SZE'T 0070 00°000°S2E’T Xe) Auadold juaun) oT10b
INUIAIY JudIND pazieday pazgjeasun pazijeay QLA pagewnsy [(BjoL sjuswpudwy Is3 |eu|bMO

% S5{04d [e)de UOREDNP3 LT ipund

1o | abed $TOT J19qudAON puny gns Aq

JUsSWaE]S 2nuUDASY
Wd £E°T $20T/21/T :aunp /93eg punj-qns Aq S3NURARY JO JuaINEIS 291 AqQ pojRaID

piojmer) ejAeN

Jasn

uonRONP3 Jo pieog AJUno) suaaln

pauysd Do lweN ejdwa)



%0897 (€6°984'STO'T)  OO'TBE’6OT LO°TBY'TIZ 067TSL/98T (00'059°48E'T) 00’0 (00'059'28€°T)} F744 ipund 404 [eRo1
%08'9Z (£6'98L°STO'T)  OO'IBE'GOT £0°TBY'THT 067ZSL'98T (00'059'28E'Y) o000 (00'059°LBE’T) oL
%08'9Z (E6'98L°STO'T}  00'TRE'60T LO0°T8Y'THT 06ZSL‘98T (00'059'¢8€’1) o000 (00°059°28€’T) jeoL
%08'9Z (£6'98£'5710°T) 00°'TBE'60T L0°Z8¥'TIT 067ZSL'OBT (00°059’£8€‘T) 000 (00°059'£8¢'T) DOETE 1=30L
%00'0 (00°000'095) 60’0 000 000 (00°000°095) 00°0 (00°000095) wswdinb3 uoneyodsue)  6ZL
%00°00T  00'0Z8'FZ 000 00°0£8'vZ 000 000 000 000 wawdinbg ssueuayuiew /14
%089c  (64°0T9'ELE) 00°956'E IS'E8S'ETZ 00°I56'¢81 (00°051°165) 00°0 (00°051°165) syuawarcidw] buipprg  Z0Z
%0TTU  (pr'ov0'ze) 000 9S'ESK'h 06'108°T (0000595} 00°0 (00'005°SE) voissiwwo) s33srul 01§
%0579 (00°000°52) 00°5Zb°50T 00°5£5'61T 000 {00°000'002) 00'0 (00°000°00Z) spaypr YOS

spafoad jende) uoneonpy  QOET6E
ax3 IJduejeg soJueJquunouyl  sainjipuadxy  sainypuadx3y 1obpng SBUIPUBWY Junowy }B6png uondiasaq JUN0DDY  JIqUINN JUNOJDY
19bpng passqunduaun  Buipueising 2)eq-03-1B94 232([-03-LRUOK popuawry
3O %

spafoid jede) uopesnpa LLT :pund

1 jo 1 abed ¥Z0Z JaquanoN
Wd 8T bZ0Z/T1/CT ey /a3eq pung Aq [qO Aq Alewuns SSINPPUIAX] JO JUIWIIRIS om sAq payean)
piojmer) ejAey asn uoljeanp3 Jo pieog AJuno) aua3ig pauyaq Do eweN sjejdwa)



0 L¥9E0T 0 99°¢t¢ 8881 6¢6T 0LvT 08sT 08SST 086511 0¢8eT €0€g¢€ §8'80¢ CES 3V €L°0T¥E | ¥L°0€8T | S1VIOL
L Sd1 Sg1 SNOL # S1vD e Sg1 S Sg1 Sq1 sa SNOL # # SNO1 SNOL
L¥696 08ST 00€9T 4410 AON

0zZ0'v1 T€L 9ES 911 080T 798 o [4°] 8'9¢¢ T¢9L 153

088'¢€ ov6'TT 008 68T [43 514 Y1'10C 856€ET 0¢

50'8¢ +«6C

8¢ 'S9 +8C

097'6 £0'¢ LLT 0019 097’8 8.9 1T 0¢ (44" 87’88 LT
078, orv'etT 119 T¢ 8¢ 861 (9'8L 9¢
AVAINOH BVINISIYHD S¢
€ 6V 09 6'€91 LT'T6 L4
078C (004 0z8°L 88'TT [43 514 0°e61 80°6€T 14
0r8‘T ovL'TT TTT LT 9¢ L5786 £E°99 0¢
0000L°C LL'E €C 143 123E14" Tv°9% 67
08€'T €09 14% 0zv'e 819 €T 114 99°C81 1Lty 87
0z6's 0vsc [ Z4 9¢ [44 €0'ECt £€€°89 LT
0Ts'e 088°CT 9697 153 Ly 69°CCC S'SPl 91
ovs x4 €8T 0zz'otT €09 91 v €T'8ET §56'8S €T
0ze's 0Ly'T 08Y'6 €0€’e TSTT 0¢ o€ 9T°tTT £°€9 [4:
098 09%'6 009 S6°S €C [43 L9611 69°61 T
000€T 10°C VLT (3153 00£°C 494 3¢ [4% £€°90¢ 88'99 0T
08’9 0z0'CT Iv'el 9¢ 1314 £V'08T ¥9°04T 6
00°087'€ 0098 00V 9.8 €T 6T SL°LTT 98'C9 9
S6'T 0.7 9y 6T J44 6CT LS S
088°C 009°C L ST [44 S8'EVT L'8E 4
ovT's oTv'L Ev'0e [44 LE v.'897 T9'v8 €
08¥6 €0t 00¢ 0L 00T'T 60°€T S¢ 0Ss Y0 LvT STovi [4

FdIM 1331S 1HSIIM | INNOD 10 SSvid NOILV1S ¢, 230
JON34  [LHDIT/NIiL|¥0LvIdvy YL JYIL a3isn 11vg ANTY ‘d'N'O 200 JIISVId | /¥43dd0D | OW3a 'SNg SAVOT |d34SNVYL| SNOL Jtvd

S140d3Y 230 MSID

31SVM dIT0S ALNNOD INIFYD




61°692 TE'TS 99°6€ 96°6¢ £9°9S 6'T6 IVLOL ANVYD
6v°6 8’1 S9°L S3NId 1SIM
v9'€c TLT 1274 ]! INIIFYO 1SIM
8€°'ST w9 96'8 NMOLIDITYM
9'€T 199 669 3QISANNNS
e €8'S 6v'9 SINVT 1S
€TET €0°'S 8 o3inoy
€€°L €€°L MNVE3IHO
88°0T 10°S L8'S d1vNOQdN
S8'8T vt's rA N7 626 N33Y¥D ISYOH
v9°€¢C S6°'TT 69°'TT QYvYN3H 1vH
LO’6 L0'6 INOLSAIYD
LO'TE €6°'TT 16T Msndia
90'8 90'8 YOHONYV SSOYD
6v'v ev'y SONIYdS 4v3I1d
ETET 61's v L NOLAI1IVE
TSt S'TC TL€T NOLdVv
viol AVAIYd| AVASYNHL| AVASINAIM Avasini AVANOW Y3IINTD
vzoz/9/Tt  |beoe/s/TT vzoe/v/T veoz/e/TT vzoz/z/t v2/2/TT 40 X3Im

AVQ ¥3d SNOL ¥O1IVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTATIOD




SS°T9C 88°0S €T ov 89°0€ Loy 90°S6 1v10l ANVYD
6V'€T 99°g €8°L SINId 1SIM
60°9€ 90°9T €0°0¢ INIIYO 1SIM
6611 v0°L S6'L NMOLYINTYM
9/°TT L6°S 6L°S 3AISANNNS
8T'8 8T'8 SANVT “LS
€L°TT ¥'s €€°L 03NOY
£S°S €S°S INVEIHO
96°0T 19t SE9 aivNOa>
9/°9T €Y vy ¥0'8 334D ISUOH
89°1C 8T°0T 1T QYVN3H 1VH
9b°€T 68’V LS8 INOLSAIYO
b1 LT 60°0T S0°LT nsngia
16'VT Iv'9 q'8 YOHONVY SSOHD
99°g 99°g SONIYCS HV3I1D
8€'TT 6v'v 689 NOLATIVE
€8'9€ £v'8T v'8T NO.ldv
vi0l AVAIdd| AvASYNHL| AvasinNgIm AVasanit AVANOW YILINTD
veoe/et/er  |vroz/ei/er  |vzoe/ti/ert  |peoz/oT/er  |veoz/e/ZT vez/6/2T 40 X3IMm

AVQ ¥3d SNOL 4O1OVdINOD

HLSVAA AdI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHAD




8E'EEC 9L've FT413 LE9E 8v'sv ¢S°'16 TV1OL ANVYD
68°L 68°L SINId 1SIM
69°9¢ TT°ST 8°'1¢ INIYO 1SIM
STET LY'S 86°L NMOLYINTYM
90°s 90's JAISANNNS
L'L L'l S3INVI "LS
1’4’8 IT's €0°8 O3NOY
v9°’s v9°'s ANVE3HO
6'TT LEY €9°L a1vNOQ2IN
<5°0¢ LTS €8’y ot A33¥D ISYOH
St°ec T'TT e€eet QYVYN3H TVH
a6 9’6 ANOLSATYD
9°LT ¢9°'LT isng3a
T1°8 T1'8 HOHINVY SSOYD
96t 96’V SONIYdS 4v31d
88'1T S9'v €L NO.lAITIVE
T0'9€ 67’61 ¢S91 NOL3v
1viol Avaiyd AVASHNHL| AVASINGIM Avasani AVANOWN 431N3D
veoz/0z/eT |veoz/et/et  |veoz/81/TT  |ve0T/L1/TT  (¥202/91/TZT | ¥T/91/2T 40 M3IM

AVQ ¥3d SNOL YOL1OVdINOD

ALSVAA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANATID




$S30X3

AVAITOH

€69 S0'PSE G8°69 S9°09 0 S0°L9 16 1Y101l ANVYD
8TVT vL9 vS'L SANId 1SIM

88°SE 69°9T 6T°6T INIFIYO 1SIM

86 v€°9¢ 99°L 88'8 NMOLYINTYM
€T 89°/ eS'v 3AISANNNS

6T°2T 6€°S 8'9 SIINVF "LS

9 66'€C 6S°'S 6S'S S8'9 O3NOY
9's 9'S INVEIHO

1€°6 e 60°9 divNOQ>N

8'8 16°L2 S6'Y €59 €9°¢ N3TYD ISYOH
60°'TC 29'6 LY'TT A¥VN3H TVH

TT'E€T vy 148 INOLSAIYD

L'LT €T'TS €6°ST QLT nsngia
L9°ST €L°L v6°L YOHONYV SSOHD

1327 1347 Ava SONIYAS HV3I1D

8101 SYINLSIYHD|ZEY 9T'9 NOLAIVE

€2 0L v8°ST 76’6 St's 9t NOLiY
AVayN1vs V101 AVAIYd| AvVASYNHL| AVASINAIM Avasiani AVANOW RERRNER)
vzoz/se/an veoz/Le/zT  |veoe/9z/eT  |veoz/sz/ITt  |beoz/ve/TT  |vzoe/se/er | ve/€e/eT 40 X3IMm

AVQ ¥3d SNOL 4OLIOVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHHAD




L'8ET 0 €1°SS LS'€8 1V10L ANVYD
9L oL SINId 1SIM
£'vT €Y INIIYDO 1SIM
879 87°9 NMOLYINTVM
159 159 JAISANNNS
96'V 96'¥ SANVT °LS
86°S 86'S 03noY
16'9 169 MNVE3IH0
6C'8 67'8 dilvNOa>w
0 N33YI ISYOH
9 LT 9y LT QYVYN3IH TVH
€6°€E €6'€ INOLSAIYO
6L°TT 6L°CT Nsng3aa
GE'9 G€'9 HOHONYV SSOHD
r44) 9 SONIYCS ¥VITD
(448} s NOLATIVE
v0'€T vO'€T NOL14v
V101 AVAIYd| AVASYNHL| AvasaNaam Avasini AVANOW YILNID
veoz/1e/eT  |(v20Z/0€/2T | ¥2/0€/2T 40 X3IM

AVQ 43d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALN(1OD ANTHAD




LT LSTT TVLOL ANVYD
19°tS SANId 1SIMm
5991 AN3IYDO 1SIM
vv'9L NMOLYINTVYM
9T'6v JdISANNNS
SE'sy SIANVT "LS
L0°69 O3NoY
TO'TE JANVEIHO
ve'1S J1VNOQ2IN
v0'v8 N334 ISHOH
[AWAY)? QYVN3H 1vH
€0’6Y ANOLSATYD
SL°6ET Asnd3aa
T°€s HOHONYV SSOY)
LS SONIYCS 8V3I1D
61°'SS NOLATTIVE
¢S°'102 NO.liv

¥20¢ 438IN333d 04 STVLOL HOLDVdINOD

ALSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHAHTID




(@3sN 1) SAYYI XIM HOd NMOHS ATNO LNNOWY 1SOJ 3LONs

Le'ele  lI8ze 0 1808 88¢ STVLOL
73Nd dOHS 665

SHONYL NOILYLS HIISNVAL 9,706 §'1552
S1HVd /AONYNILNIVIA 85 [Ax4 ¥6SSP L 9eLShlL 0S2-4 QY04 6102 a4
JONVNILNIVIA /OINYHOIW 6 G.E 16802} L6E0T) 05Z-4 QHO4 2102 av
JONVYNILNIVIA /DINVHOANW 9.9 16 L19EgL SE6281 0Sz-4 adod 8102 6€
S1MVd /XINNY 261 8'€S ¥9924 [24%4} 052-4 Qyod 2202 8€
HOSIANYIINS A4 £LEL 6209¢ 96SVE 052-4 QY04 (44014 LE
JONVYNILNIVIN ¥ILNTD 9ez 9'9¢ LLZEL SE0EL 052-4 QYO4 ze0e 9€
440 110y 61702 0s.e G488 /8718 1€/8/ MOV ze0e SE
440 110y a4t 8€1Z Sy0v [22A%:] 9096/ MOVIN z202 13
HUIMOW eyl 8E89C 56992 0S€-4 gH0d 720z £e
H3avo1 LNOYd £0'61 092 6819 SE0S01 LE¥ZO0L HOVI 7202 (A%
MONHL A1ddvHD TVLIW /OWAd €8¢l £LSL £'692 9¥00L £€589 TYNOILYNHILNI 120z £
¥3IAVOT1 LNOHL 0 /€685 L£6851 MOV €102 0g
¥3Avo1 LNOUd 0 6vFESE BYYEBE MOVI 7102 62
IONYNILNIVIA /DINVHOTIN Ge0l £0LL 8€18Z¢ £0LL2E 0554 1002 82
IYLIW /OW3AA 9v'S £eel LybL ML 80868 05€-d4 020z x4
VL3N /OWAA LSt (az4 65789 #0089 05€-4 0202 ¥Z
(HIVd3y NI) ¥3av01 INOYS 0 SIBVEY G/8VEY MOVIN 1002 €2
JONVNILNIVA H3LNIO Lz €22 #8662 €126 SSAUAXT AATHO| 6661 k4
SALYINNI NVA 9l 9.0621 090621 NVA AATHD 1002 0z
(STVAAAOD NO I1vS ONIANId) LNIVIN /OINVHOIN 0 £569€2 £569£T X 052 2002 61
440 110y 69°L z99} 6'882 96201 ¥£98 OATOA %202 8l
440 110y 199 v.8 8'vEC 02041 998691 MOV 7102 Ll
440 10 152 [ 453 z18221 8S0L/L MOV 7102 9l
440 10N 18y (A91) Sle 826l L8061 MOV 7102 Sl
(301IA3S 40 LNO) 440 T10Y 9 8151 818281 MOVI 7L0T vl
MONYL 31ddvaO TV.L3W /OWN3A 66 Svl) 6082 £€081 88291 TYNOILYNYILNI ¥20Z €l
NOILV.LS HIISNVAL fad’ 612 168661 €5/661} ¥ X+ 0524 8002 zl
ITIOA0TH HIAVOT INOHS 91°6Z Geze ] 19997 ZEveT MOV 202 L
MONYL dOHS LL'E 292 ¥'8E 44514 SL91 MOV €202 oL
440 110y 0EL 266 00588 0.£88 MOV 9002 6
I1DADTY /43IAVO1 LNOYS 6've 92z 885 0./868) P65.81 MOVIN 8102 8
AYIANIA ¥3NIVLNOD 86¢ gLy 8G1L 0929 TYNOILYNYHILNI 6002 2
IONYNILNIVIN /OINVHOIW 1 ££61.2 266142 05€-4 1664 9
(ST¥3IAA0D NO 3TYS ONIANId) LNIYIN ¥IINTD 0 Z0¥v0Z 20¥r02 0§1-d 1002 S
MONYL M0 0 925042 925042 dWNA HI 5861 ¥
HOSINY3dNS 9L 6vS 178 ¥¥00LL S67694 0sz-4 €10z £
¥3QvV0T LNOYS 6801 €Ll $'ZEE S0Sv8L Z€.281 MOV 6102 !

HOL103HIa G55 661 #0092 6752 ado4d 2202 00
s|eb EIEYN:T) sjeb s|eb abeasyi ] I
el Au__mn_. ° m_m__s_ 1] s 1eng _omm__E_wE whm_\_m_v_"_ mc_unm,_ mcm_n.ﬂ_w_nm SR HEL el

140434 I9VITIN /SVYD ILSYM AI10S ALNNOD INIIYD

H349IA3D3Q ST, YV3IA TvISId




Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes December 4th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,

Tennessee
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Robin Quillen — Commissioner Tim Smithson — Commissioner
Brad Peters — Commissioner Paul Burkey-Commissioner
ALSO:
Danny Lowery — Director of Finance Erin Elmore — HR Director
David Beverly — Chief Deputy Kevin Swatsell - Road Superintendent
Roger Woolsey- County Attorney TJ Manis- EMS Director
OTHERS:
Spencer Morrel- Greeneville Sun
Jeff Taylor — Greene County Partnership Director Bobby Rader -Radio Greeneville
CALL TO ORDER:

Commissioner Brad Peters stood in for Mayor Kevin Morrison and called the Budget and Finance
committee meeting to order on Wednesday, December 4th, 2024 at 8:30 AM in the Greene County Annex
Conference Room. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion to approve the Budget & Finance minutes for the November 6th, 2024 meeting was made by
Commissioner Burkey and was seconded by Commissioner Quillen. Motion was approved with no
opposition.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS:
For their review, the Committee received budget requests that had already been previously approved by
Mayor Morrison.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS NEEDING APPROVAL BY THE BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Greene County Election Administrator Justin Reaves requested that from the Election Commission
budget that $3200 Legal Notices (332) and $11,000 be taken from Clerical Personnel (162) and be
transferred in Election Worker (193) to cover the cost of additional election officials needed at the polling
locations to handle the high voter turnout during the November 5, 2024 election. The remaining $11,000
be transferred into Temporary Personnel (16) to cover the cost of the increased number of early voting
workers needed to handle the high voter turnout during the November 5, 2024 election. Also, the
temporary personnel will still be needed to assist with election certification, list maintenance and the
backlog of forms that could be processed after the voter's registration deadline. Commissioner Quillen
made a motion to approve Mr. Reaves request and was seconded by Commissioner Burkey. All were in
favor.

RESOLUTIONS:

A. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body appropriating a total of $3,600
to the Sheriff’s Department for the FYE June 30, 2025. Motion was made to approve
by Commissioner Smithson and was seconded by Commissioner Quillen. Motion
carried.

B. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body appropriating a total of
$420,000 to the Emergency Medical Services Department (EMS) for the re-mount of
two ambulances for the FYE June 30, 2025. Motion was made to approve by
Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion
carried.



Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes December 4th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,
Tennessee

C. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body to authorizing the acceptance
and execution of the Tennessee Emergency Management Agency (TEMA) Helene
Emergency Assistance Loan (HEAL) program for the FYE June 30, 2025. Motion
was made to approve by Commissioner Smithson and was seconded by
Commissioner Burkey. Motion carried.

D. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body to authorize the County Mayor
to sign all documents, contracts, assurances, and forms of compliance necessary
to effectuate the completion and submiittal of the application and that the First
Tennessee Development District administer this disaster recovery grant and grant
funds on behalf of the County. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner
Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion carried.

DISCUSSIONS:
Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent, wanted approval to give his employees that worked
extra time during the flood comp time pay. Kevin said he wanted to do the right thing and not
get in trouble with the Comptroller. The general policy is that administrative time be awarded
by the County Mayor. A letter issued by Mayor Morrison on October 18", requested that the
Elected Official/Department Head keep an accurate record of the time used by each employee
and report the use on the employee’s timesheet in Kronos. Commissioner Peters whom was
sitting in for Chairman Morrison suggested that Mr. Swatsell get with the County Attorney, HR,
and Mayor Morrison to discuss this matter.

NEXT MEETING:
The next regular scheduled Budget & Finance Committee meeting will be on Wednesday,
January 8th, 8:30 A.M. 2025. Held in the Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,
Tennessee.

AJOURNMENT:
Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Quillen at 9:40 A.M. seconded by
Commissioner Burkey. There was no opposition.

Respectfully submitted,
Regina Nuckols
Budget & Finance Secretary



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
November 20, 2024
Greene Lounty Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Members Present:

Kevin Morrison — Mayor Danny Lowery-Budget Director Erin Elmore- HR

David McLain-School Director Brad Peters-Comm. Kathy Crawford-Comm.
Roger Woolsey- County Atty.  William Dabbs — Comm.

Also, Present:
Kim Peterson-TSC John Mcinturff-MM&B Tammy Cutshall- Atty Assist.
Leslie Jones — Clinic

Call to Order:
Mayor Morrison called meeting to order in the conference room at the Greene County Annex.
Quorum was present.

Minutes:
Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and was seconded by Commissioner Crawford to
approve the minutes from October 23, 2024. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Reports:

Clinic — Leslie Jones gave the clinic reports for October 2024. There were 298 patients, which
was 7 more than last year in October and 4 of those days the clinic was closed due to the flood.
Of the 298 visits, there were 151 provider visits and 147 nurse visits. There were 10 no shows (6
nurse visits and 4 provider visits — 3 were employees and Leslie sent out to department heads to
let them know). Attorney Woolsey asked how many physicals have been completed? Leslie
wasn't sure of the number, and neither was |, however, we both feel like a lot of employees have
already completed their biometrics for the year. Attorney Woolsey also asked Leslie if she and
Chris got everything worked out on getting the GLP1 cheaper? Leslie stated yes, they have signed
the contract and then the hurricane hit and that company is based out of Florida so it's been slow
going but Leslie got an email from the gentleman last week. Leslie stated that the clinic is booked
on physicals into January. The clinic has 5-6 physicals every day and they still have to make room
for sick visits due to flu season coming and also new hires because theirs have to be completed
within 30 days of hire date. Attorney Woolsey asked Leslie if they were plenty busy at the clinic
and she said yes, they are good and busy. Leslie did go on to say that it is very trying sometimes
to only have one working bathroom for patients and employees. Mayor Morrison stated he
continues to get good feedback about the clinic, particularly about the change in hours.

Financial - Danny Lowery emailed the financial reports for October, 2024 to the Insurance
Committee on November 15, 2024. Nothing fantastic going on in health or liability which is good.
Danny stated the clean-up from the flood is well under way, especially at Kinser Park. Danny
stated that the committee will start to see a little bit of a draw down in liability because of that.
Mayor Morrison stated we had Buddy Hensley on staff to do some of the clean-up. Mayor
Morrison further stated that the park lost about 76 camping spots. Attorney Woolsey asked what
kind of damage was done at the park. Mayor Morrison stated that when the water rose and came



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
November 20, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

through the park it took campers, electrical, septic and frost-free hydrants with it. The septic
system filled up with mud and silt. Mayor Morrison stated that Roto-Rooter has been there working
and while the National Guard was out there working, one of them drove off into one of the big
septic tanks and busted it up. All of the septic tanks will have to be pumped due to all the mud
and silt. Mayor Morrison stated one of the big concerns was the septic lines being filled up with
debris and mud but Roto-Rooter has taken care of all that. The electrical inspector will not let
them use the meter boxes because they were under water so each meter at each camping spot
has to be replaced. The fire hydrant and sewer hook-up must be replaced and Mayor said they
are about complete with that. Anthony told the Mayor that he should have the park back in pretty
good working order by the end of the year. Mayor did mention that one big item that did remain
that would be an insurance cost was one of the bathhouses was completely destroyed. Attorney
Woolsey asked Kim if our re-insurance would cover the clean-up costs too and Kim said she
thinks so. Mayor stated he understood that insurance wouldn’t cover underground things and then
asked Kim if we could apply those costs to our deductible? Attorney Woolsey stated that the
deductible includes legitimate costs under the policy. Kim stated that normally underground items
are not covered but due to the campers sitting on top of the tanks and piled up they are trying to
push that on through to see if they will cover it but she doesn’'t have an answer from insurance
yet. Mayor stated that the insurance companies have been out at the park crushing all the
campers and pulling them out of the river. Mayor Morrison stated that the only real damage was
to the campground and that the campground is the revenue generating portion of Kinser Park. He
did state that there was some damage at the boat ramp but Kim said she has not seen that
damage yet and she has to check that out. Attorney Woolsey inquired if the boat ramp was our
responsibility to fix or is it T.V.A.’s? Mayor stated it was our responsibility and he further stated
that workers have been working diligently at Kinser Park. Attorney Woolsey stated that he spoke
with the EMA director in Waverly and when the flood came through 3 years ago there the county
lost 3 schools completely. They lost every school bus and lost every piece of equipment of the
road department and public works and 300 houses were totally destroyed. Attorney Woolsey said
this director was around 60 and stated that they would not recover in his lifetime. Danny Lowery
asked if we had estimates yet from the highway department on the bridges? Mayor Morrison said
that was all that we were waiting on was estimates for Birds Bridge and Poplar Springs Bridge.
Attorney Woolsey thought they had hired an engineer. It was the Mayor’s understanding that they
have put a bid out for design to Campbell Construction. Mayor stated that the school was
interested in Earnest Bridge because it was suppose to open the day before so the Mayor called
Gary Rector at home to inquire of the status and he didn’t know the status. Mayor then drove over
to Earnest Bridge to check and it is open to one lane traffic. Mayor stated that the south side of
the bridge is fixed. There is still work to be done but there are signals on each end of the bridge
and it is now open to one lane traffic. Mayor turned the discussion back to Kinser Park saying the
destroyed bathhouse has been demoed and ready to go back with new construction. The other
bathhouse is damaged but is fixable. Attorney Woolsey questioned Danny about the report as to
why the revenue this year was less than the revenue last year? Danny stated it was re-insurance
that we got last year. Danny also stated that we should get TVA money this month.



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
November 20, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

A motion to approve the financial reports was made by Commissioner Dabbs. Motion was
seconded by Commissioner Peters. Reports were approved with no opposition.

Discussion:

Other Business.

Commissioner Peters asked if we heard anything back about the Greeneville City Employees
Credit Union and medical insurance issue. | advised the committee that April has the contact
information for Chris Poynter and Danae Powers with Baldwin and she was to reach out to them.

Attorney Woolsey stated that he had been asked by AidNet (non-profit) if they could come under
the county umbrella policy? AidNet is a non-profit organization that has been established since
the floods of 2001. They're an agency who funnels county donations and assistance to people
who have been affected by a natural disaster. They have no employees, all volunteers. Jeff Idell
is the President. Attorney Woolsey said they are basically concerned about liability for their
organization. John Mcinturff with MM&B said it would be better for AidNet to get their own GL
policy and then the County could give a donation (of the premium) to that non-profit. Attorney
Woolsey stated that they are not activated until a natural disaster occurs and this could last a
couple of years. John again stated they would better off to get their own insurance. Commissioner
Peters stated a bigger help would be if people could donate to them online without having to pay
the 15% fee that is being charged. Attorney Woolsey stated he would tell Jeff the county couldn’t
add Aidnet to the umbrella policy. Danny said to tell them, we can’t add them to our policy directly
but we could help them indirectly through the non-profit. Attorney Woolsey said he would refer
them to John to see if he can get them some liability coverage.

Motion to adjourn and go into closed session was made by Attorney Roger Woolsey. Motion was
seconded by Budget Director, Danny Lowery. There was no opposition.

Claims:
Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and seconded by Commissioner Peters to approve
TSC-0002334. Claim was approved with no opposition.

Motion to adjourn was made by Budget Director Danny Lowery and seconded by Attorney Roger
Woolsey. There was no opposition.

Respectfully Submitted,
Beth McNeese



Greene County Purchasing Committee
September 16, 2024, 5:30 p.m.
Official Minutes

Members Present: Jeff Bible, Pam Carpenter, Teddy Lawing, Tim Smithson, Kevin Morrison
Nick Gunter.

Members Absent: Tim White
Others Present: Krystal Justis, Roger Woolsey, Dave Wright, Carolyn Miller, Spencer Morrell.

Acting Chairman Tim Smithson called the meeting to order for the purpose of conducting
Greene County business.

Secretary Teddy Lawing presented the prior minutes for the August 19, 2024, meeting. Upon
motion by Pam Carpenter and a second by Jeff Bible and an affirmative vole of the committee,
the minutes were approved.

Approval of Bid for Maintenance Building Roof: Bids were presented to the committee
and after discussion, a motion was made by Nick Gunter and seconded by Pam Carpenter to
accept the bid from Henley Roofing Company, 514 Gamble Drive, Heiskell, Tn, 37754, Tn
License number 11992, for $126,500.00. The material offered was .80 mil with a 30 year
warranty and 15 working days for completion, contingent on weather. After an affirmative vote
by the committee, the bid was awarded to Henley Roofing Company.

With no other business and a motion by Teddy Lawing and second by Nick Gunter and no
opposition, meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted

Teddy Lawing, Secretary
Purchasing Committee



Greene County Commission Education Committee
4 November 2024
Regular Meeting

The Greene County Commission Education Committee met at 3:30 PM at the Greene County Schools Central Office
for its regular November meeting.

Committee Members in Attendance: Chairman Bill Dabbs, Lloyd Bowers, Kathy Crawford, Larkin Clemmer, Jan
Kiker and Paul Burkey. Director David McLain was present as well.

Others in Attendance: Kayla Crawford

The Committee reviewed the minutes from 26 August meeting. Mr. Bowers made the motion to accept the
minutes. Mr, Clemmer seconded. The motion to approve the minutes passed unanimously.

Mr. McLain presented for approval and explained a resolution to amend the budget to include grant money from
two sources. One was to introduce in this budget the annual portion of the Innovative Schools Model in the
amount of $5,213,339.80 which includes some funds that weren’t used in last year’s allocation. The second was
the State Special Education Preschool rant in the amount of $238,550.68 which will be used to contract special
education assistants and some playground equipment. Ms. Kiker moved to recommend approval. Ms. Crawford
seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

Mr. McLain presented for approval and explained a resolution to amend the budget to move $900,000.00 from the
Unassigned Fund balance to the Other Salaries and Wages line to fund end-of-year across the Board bonuses to
School Employees. Mr. Bowers moved to recommend approval. Ms. Kiker seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

Mr. McLain mentioned preliminary discussions between the City and County about dividing up the Hal Henard
Road properties. He also provided a brief update on West Greene and Chuckey-Doak CTE expansions, especially
the delays that came from canstruction site water damage at West Greene during Hurricane Helene.

Meeting adjourned. The next Education Committee meeting will be at 3:30 PM on Monday December 38, 2024.

ft

Respectfully submitted,
Paul Burkey
Secretary



Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meeting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday,
November 12, 2024, at 1:00 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent
Sam Riley, Chairman Kevin-Morrisons County-Mayer
Gwen-Lilley Viee-Chairman Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Gary Rector, Secretary Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim Tweed, Building Official

Edwin Remine Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent
Phillip Ottinger Eyvn-Ashburn-Planning Department
Jason Cobble

Becky Rideout

Nick Gunter

Also participating: Interested citizens
The Chairman called the meeting to order and welcomed attendees.

Approval of Minutes. The Chairman asked if members had received the draft minutes of the
September 10, 2024 meeting. There were no minutes to approve for an October meeting, as it had
been cancelled due to widespread flooding from Helene. A motion was made by Edwin Remine,
seconded by Lyle Parton, to approve the minutes with changes to who made the motion and second.
The motion carried unanimously.

Division of Tract 2 of the Dewitt Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Division of Tract 2 of the Dewitt Property, for seven lots totaling 9.53 acres, located
adjacent to Old Asheville Highway near Whispering Road in the 10" and 24" civil district. Staff
stated the plat met all applicable requirements, except for signatures, and recommended approval
subject to the addition of signatures. A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Edwin
Remine, to approve the plat, subject to the addition of signatures, as it met all other applicable
regulations. The motion carried unanimously.

Division of the Caleb D. Foulks Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Division of the Caleb D. Foulks Property, for three lots totaling 5.59 acres, located
adjacent to Old Snapps Fetry Road in the 20™ civil district. Staff stated the plat met all applicable
requirements, except for signatures, and recommended approval subject to the addition of
signatures. A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Edwin Remine, to approve the




plat, subject to the addition of signatures, as it met all other applicable regulations. The motion
carried unanimously.

Division of Tract 1 of the Rufus Lynn Bowens Property. The Planning Commission reviewed
and considered approving the Division of Tract 1 of the Rufus Lynn Bowens Property, for four
lots totaling 3.27 acres, located adjacent to Barren Valley Road in the 1% civil district. Staff stated
the plat met all applicable requirements, except for signatures, and recommended approval subject
to the addition of signatures. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger,
to approve the plat, subject to the addition of signatures, as it met all other applicable regulations.
The motion carried unanimously.

Subdivision of Leslie R. Schuster Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Subdivision of Leslie R. Schuster Property, for three lots totaling 3.45 acres, located
adjacent to Browns Circle in the 3™ civil district. Staff stated the plat met all applicable
requirements, except for signatures, and recommended approval subject to the addition of
signatures. A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Edwin Remine, to approve the plat,
subject to the addition of signatures, as it met all other applicable regulations. The motion carried
unanimously.

Resolution removing regulations adopted on 6/17/17 concerning tiny homes and
campgrounds. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered recommending a resolution
to revise the Greene County Zoning Resolution to remove regulations adopted on June 17, 2017,
concerning tiny homes and recreational vehicles. Roger Woolsey explained the proposal was
made because of concerns over the impact of flooding from Helene, and wanting to permit people
whose homes were damaged or destroyed to put tiny homes or campers on their property to live in
while rebuilding. Discussion ensued regarding the existing regulations, which permitted tiny
homes to be built on-site as long as the County could inspect them during construction. Tim Tweed
stated he had been attempting to obtain information about FEMA requirements for temporary
housing. When questioned, Tim Tweed stated he can’t imagine the County Building Department
not doing everything possible to help the people who had their homes damaged or destroyed.

The Planning Commission discussed how the proposal would remove the requirements from the
Zoning Resolution in their entirety, instead of modifying them for a period of time. Discussion
ensued about the conflict between the Zoning Resolution and the building code concerning tiny
homes, and that the more restrictive building code would take precedence. Tim Tweed stated that
the Building Department had not received any requests for tiny home or campers to be used as
dwellings while a damaged or destroyed residential unit was repaired or replaced.

Discussion ensued about changing the Zoning Resolution to relax the regulations for a set time
frame. Tim Tweed stated that, under the existing regulations, people could live in a camper for up



to one year, as long as they obtained a building permit to rebuild a home on the property. Edwin
Remine stated that FEMA was bringing in trailers to use for housing for people that qualified,
provided the houses weren’t being built in the flood zone. Tim Tweed stated that, under the flood
resolution, you can build in Zone A (flood), but additional information had to be provided by an
engineer. Also, FEMA had told him the 2006 flood maps, which would continue to be the official
maps, were unlikely to change, except to reflect where the river channel had moved.

Tim Tweed discussed FEMA, and how the day after staff returned to the office he received an
emalil stating that the flood zone regulations had to be followed, and the Building Department
could not skirt their responsibilities. Removing the amendments approved on June 17, 2017
wouldn’t change those responsibilities, and keeping them in place wouldn’t prevent him from
issuing a permit for a tiny home or camper to someone impacted by the flood.

Tim Tweed stated that, under the flood resolution that if your home was in the flood zone and was
determined to be 50% damaged, the structure had to comply with the flood regulations. (The 50%
damage level only applied to structures that were in the flood zone.) The Building Department
was doing the damage assessment using FEMA software, so there was no control over the
determination of the level of damage. Also, FEMA required a permit for any work in the flood
zone, and performed audits to check for permits.

Roger Woolsey and Tim Tweed discussed that the County would do whatever was necessary to
help people affected by the flood, and would not focus on issuing violations for people living in
campers or tiny homes while rebuilding. A concern was voiced about making sure that people
were safe in whatever type of temporary dwelling they were using. Specifically, the potential loss
of life if an RV/camper overturned in high winds, or if using gas to heat a tiny home decreased the
amount of breathable air to a dangerous level.

Tim Tweed discussed the building code requirement that tiny homes be constructed on-site.
Initially, the homes could be built elsewhere and brought into the County, as long as an engineer
signed off that the units were inspected at the factory. In at least one instance, the engineers were
looking at pictures of the homes, and were not conducting actual inspections. This presented a
safety issue, since you couldn’t be assured that they were constructed to code.

A question was raised about building permits. Tim Tweed pointed out that, although the permit
stated it was good for six months, that meant that work had to start in that time frame, not that
work had to be completed.

A motion was made by Nick Gunter, seconded by Lyle Parton, to recommend denial of the
resolution. The motion carried unanimously.



Amy Tweed stated the resolution was unable to be placed on the December County Commissjon
agenda, because there wasn’t enough time to provide the required 15 days public notice.

Resolution extending the moratorium on new and expanded campgrounds. The Planning
Commission reviewed and considered approving a resolution to extend the moratorium on
expanding or constructing new campgrounds, to March 18, 2025. The existing moratorium is due
to expire on December 17, 2024. Tim Tweed stated that Lyn Ashburn, primary author of the
proposal, had requested the extension to provide more time to work on the proposal. Also, that
there haven’t been any requests to develop any campgrounds, and those campgrounds damaged in
the flood would be permitted to rebuild under the existing regulations. A motion was made by
Lyle Parton, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to recommend approval of the moratorium extension.
The motion carried unanimously.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed the following
subdivisions had been approved since the last meeting.

e Scott and Jenia Sayler Property, for one lot totaling 1.14 acres, located adjacent to
Flatwoods Road in the 11% civil district.

e Division of the Richardson Property for one lot totaling 1.83 acres, located adjacent to
Chimney Top Loop in the 17% civil district.

¢ Lloyd H. Jefferies Property for two lots totaling 3.44 acres, located adjacent to Bertie
Patton Road in the 7% civil district.

e Lynda Williams Klepper Property, for Stephen Randy Williams, for one lot totaling 1.41
acres, located adjacent to Horton Highway in the 11" civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Silas Seaton Property for one lot totaling 2.00 acres, located
adjacent to Cedar Creek Road in the 18™ civil district.

¢ Division of the Swift Property, for one lot totaling 1.01 acres, located adjacent to Pleasant
Hill Road in the 1% civil district.

e Division of a Portion of the Fillers Property for one lot totaling 1.79 acres, located off North
Wesley Chapel Road in the 21% civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of Lot 2 of the Maggie Parton Farm (Survey for Larry Taylor et
ux) for one lot totaling 0.155 acres, located off South Greene Street in the 18t civil
district.

e Division of Tract A of the Lester Price Property for two lots totaling 3.71 acres, located
adjacent to Camp Creek Road in the 22" civil district.

e Wayne Cutshaw Property for two lots totaling 4.94 acres, located at the intersection of
Buckingham Road and J. Mell Johnson Road in the 23 civil district.

e Jerry & Carolyn Ayers for one lot totaling 0.56 acres, located adjacent to Chuckey Ruritan
Road South in the 14™ civil district.



o Survey of a Portion of Lot 3 of the Maggie Parton Farm (Survey for Kenneth & Randy
Wells) for one lot totaling 2.00 acres, located off Asheville Highway in the 18™ civil
district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Eric Brown Property for one lot totaling 0.16 acres, located
adjacent to Fairview Road in the 14" civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Jerry & Helen Neas Property for one lot totaling 3.37 acres,
located off Gregg Mill Road in the 3™ civil district.

e Part of the Adam and Glenda Williams Property for two lots totaling 4.52 acres, located
adjacent to Jearoldstown Road in the 17" civil district.

e Dussie Peters Property for two lots totaling 3.99 acres, located adjacent to Jim Fox Road
in the 24" civil district.

e Stamey/Storrow 1.37 ac. Property Partition for one lot totaling 1.37 acres, located adjacent
to Viking Mountain Road in the 18" civil district.

A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to accept the list. The motion
carried unanimously.

Monthly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. Tim Tweed discussed the
monthly department activity report. A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Gary
Rector, to accept the report. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Edwin Remine, seconded by Gary Rector,
to adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m.

Approved as written: p) /ﬂ = / M 17[ .

Secretary:

Chairman/Vice Chairman: M




3lva

_S€az-7-]

JISSIANNITL ‘INTIUO 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 MHITO

IHALVNOIS

FTONUCT 3%

LOOYSPLLE NL ITTAINTTIO

Y€SY919.¢ N1 NOLIV

6SCP-162-C2Y T o 2028625598 e e MO 7% AGNNIMOW WVHONIM AWY 6

VS1LL-88S-E2Y wusmunmm_nw ww.u\_,wﬁﬂmw_m 9822-029-52% —Nﬁm_ﬂmwu_hmﬂ_mmmw_mwmmw QY¥3HAIHS ANIVTE J144n8 8

saA $Z01-€8L-52F ek & Z062-626-52% AL e R AV3S NOXVHS ‘Z

o et g WOSEANS  rouos auaes

1209-9£9-€2¥ A b2£8-LbL-ETY e SYYVd T INIVHHOT 'S
IR s MOECIESNS  ommwanons

NMOYSE NVaOr T YONVIAY - R L ¥295-029-€2¥ T o NMOXE NVA¥Or T VANVIAY '€
- S e el V£22-029-C2F B L N NS N3LNNO HOIET YNNG 2

- No%m”_wn_wﬂpmmw_pom:.ﬁw 0Sti-08€-€2¥ Ncmvmw_ou‘@ﬂhmﬁmwmahw ASVO V3N VIIONV '}

ALTUNS _INOHJ SSaNISNd $S3¥AQV SSANISNG 3NOHd SWOH SS3¥aav INOH INVN

12009 ONINJHAOD HHL J0 ONILHAW S20Z 'TZ XYVANVL FHI ONI¥Nd OITINd XJUVION

d0 HOTIAAO HHIL OL JHLOHETH HIEM DNIMOTIOH HHI LVHL HLVLS J0 XYVILEIDHS HHIL

OL XJAILYED AETYHAH I HASSENNIAL ‘INTTID JO0 AINNOD IHIL A0 MIIATD ¥ SY
2I'TdNd SHIYVLON J0 NOILOHATH 40 HLVYDOIAILIHED



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE FUNDING BY THE GREENE COUNTY
LEGISLATIVE BODY FOR A NEW TRACK AND FIELD FACILITY AT DOAK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, TENNIS COURT RENOVATIONS AT SOUTH GREENE
HIGH SCHOOL, CHUCKEY-DOAK HIGH SCHOOL, AND NORTH GREENE HIGH
SCHOOL, AND CONSTRUCTION OF TWO NEW TENNIS COURTS AT CHUCKEY
DOAK HIGH SCHOOL

WHEREAS, the Greene County Board of Education has four county high schools
serving the students and citizens of Greene County, TN; and

WHEREAS, the Greene County Board of Education recognizes the importance of
competitive sporting events for the students in Greene County and the need to ensure that
young athletes are not excluded from competitions based on their inability to have sports
facilities and areas for practice and games/events that are not up to date to give student athletes
a chance to compete effectively; and

WHEREAS, as part of the curriculum and activities for students at each high school,
each school has multiple sports programs with teams that compete with other schools under the
direction of the Tennessee Secondary School Athletic Association (TSSAA); and

WHEREAS, the value of the athletic programs at the respective high schools is
undisputed improving physical fitness for the student athletics, providing instruction in
teamwork, skills, and competition for students as well as pride and a sense of belonging for the
students and citizens of the communities that the schools serve; and

WHEREAS, while each county high school has areas where their school track teams
can practice, county students and the high school track teams do not have adequate facilities to
host track meets, and

WHEREAS, because of the renewed interest in track and field competitions at the high

school level, it would appear that a centralized facility is needed for students from all county

schools to be able to train and compete in TSSAA sanctioned track meets; and



WHEREAS, cach of the four county high schools have tennis as a competitive sport for
‘ both young men and young ladies; however, while West Greene High School’s tennis teams are
|
| able to utilize the four tennis courts provided by the Town of Mosheim close to the school,
‘ North Greene and South Greene*s four tennis courts are in serious need of renovation and
Chuckey Doak only has two courts that likewise are in need of renovation; and
. WHEREAS, to be competitive, to practice and to host tennis matches, each of the
tennis courts at the three named high schools needs to be renovated and two additional tennis
courts need to be constructed at Chuckey Doak High School; and
‘ WHEREAS, with a goal for better facilitics for thc high school athletic teams, the
‘ Greene County Board of Education has solicited plans and cost estimates from Cope
‘ Architecture for the construction and renovation of the needed facilities for the high school
| athletic teams; and
WHEREAS, it would appear that funding for these projects is available through bonds
payable from the Education Debt Service Fund and that it would be in the best interests of the
students, the school system, and the citizens of Greene County to approve funding for the ‘

needed facilities as follows:

‘ Doak Elementary School — New Track and Field Facility $4,227,300.00
Greene County Aftorney South Greene High School Tennis Courts Renovation --- --$  83,160.00
Roger A. Woolsey Chuckey-Doak High School Tennis Courts Renovation --$ 352,044.00 ‘
Greeneville, TN 37745 North Greene High School Tennis Courts Renovation------------=------ $ 149,688.00

204 N. Cutler Street ‘

Phone: 423-798-1779
: 423-798-1781 o
e NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body,

meeting in regular session on the 21% day of January, 2025 a quorum being present and a
majority voting in the affirmative, to approve a funding request of FOUR MILLION EIGHT
HUNDRED TWELVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED NINETY TWO ($4,812,192.00)

DOLLARS as specified above to build a new track and field facility at Doak Elementary



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

School and to renovate and/or construct four tennis courts at the three high schools for the
students of Greene County as specified above.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funding to pay for the necessary improvements

and renovations for the school system shall be derived from the Education Debt Service Fund.

Education Committee
Sponsor County Mayor

Budget & Finance Committee
Sponsor County Clerk

QMU’Q—O

County Atforney




DECEMBER 5, 2024

AGENDA ITEM: VIi-H

Approve Renovating Tennis Courts and Building a Track at Doak.

Submitted by: David McLain

Report Only
X Action ltem

Information

1. Refurbish the cumrent tennis courts at SGHS/NGHS/CDHS

2. Build two new tennis courts at CDHS; CDHS is the only high school that
does not have four tennis courts, only 2. WGHS currently plays at WGMS
on four courts owned by the Town of Mosheim.

3. Build an official track around the football field at Doak Elementary School
to be used by all Greene County high schools and middie schools for
TSSAA and TMSAA competitions.

Allachments

Proposed maps



GREENE COUNTY SCHOOLS

RENOVATION OF TENNIS COURTS
AND
A NEW TRACK FACILITY

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS

NOVEMBER 15, 2024

cope

ARCHITECTURE

Cope Associates, Inc. o 2607 Kingstan Pike, Suite S Knoxville, TN 37919 o copearchitecture.com o (865) 694-3000



cope

ARCHITECTURE

DOAK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
New Track and Field Facility

ISt

2 | 1«'_"'.1'-'1: Ty Sehoc
i viewed .,
ir f’"-
et - ‘.:;‘_
. 5 '0'.\
A g |
N
i n |
r - / _I" |
fle‘Jl.andér' - '
1
T
L
r




cope

ARCHITECTURE

ESTIMATE OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS
Doak Elementary School — New Track and Field Facility

5600 square yard, 8 lane track with field events of pole vault, long jump, high jump, shot
put and discus.

8 lane track with 3.5' wide lanes. Includes grading drainage, outside edge of track
curbing, inside track edge

curbing with encased ACO/sportsedge trench drain, stone base, paving, 1/2"
polyurethane rubber surface and striping, runways and pits

$1,500,000

Bleachers (500 people), Press Box and Foundations $650,000
Sitework and Sidewalks $500,000
Lighting $400,000
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS - SUBTOTAL: $3,050,000

General Conditions {10%) $305,000
Overhead & Profit (5%) $152,500
Insurance & Bonds (5%) $152,500
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $3,660,000

Contingency (10%) $366,000
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY: $4,026,000

Design Fees (5%) $201,300
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY AND DESIGN FEES: $4,227,300

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E) Costs

By Owner




cope

ARCHITECTURE

SOUTH GREENE HIGH SCHOOL
Tennis Courts Renovation




cope

ARCHITECTURE
ESTIMATE OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS

South Greene High School — Track and Field Renovation
Typical acrylic resurfacing (clean, paint, stripe) of {4) existing courts $60,000
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS - SUBTOTAL: $60,000
General Conditions (10%) $6,000
Overhead & Profit (5%) $3,000
Insurance & Bonds (5%) $3,000
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $72,000
Contingency (10%) $7,200
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY: $79,200
Design Fees (5%) {(hourly not to exceed) $3,960
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY AND DESIGN FEES: $83,160

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E) Costs

By Owner




cope

ARCHITECTURE
CHUCKEY-DOAK HIGH SCHOOL

Tennis Courts Renovation

.
X
==
m
=]
S
-~
w
&



cope

ARCHITECTURE
ESTIMATE OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS

Chuckey Doak High School — Tennis Court Renovation
Typical acrylic resurfacing {clean, paint, stripe) of (2) existing courts $30,000
Replace fence at existing courts $24,000
(2) New tennis courts $200,000
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS - SUBTOTAL: $254,000
General Conditions (10%) $25,400
Overhead & Profit (5%) $12,700
Insurance & Bonds (5%) $12,700
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $304,800
Contingency (10%) $30,480
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY: $335,280
Design Fees (5%) (hourly not to exceed) $16,764
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY AND DESIGN FEES: $352,044

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E) Costs

By Owner




cope

ARCHITECTURE

NORTH GREENE HIGH SCHOOL
Tennis Courts Renovation




cope

ARCHITECTURE
ESTIMATE OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS

North Greene High School ~ Track and Field Renovation
Typical acrylic resurfacing (clean, paint, stripe) of (4) existing courts $60,000
Replace fence at existing courts $48,000
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS - SUBTOTAL: $108,000
General Conditions (10%) $10,800
Overhead & Profit (5%) $5,400
Insurance & Bonds (5%) $5,400
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: $129,600
Contingency (10%) $12,960
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY: $142,560
Design Fees (5%) (hourly not to exceed) $7,128
ESTIMATED TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST W/ CONTIGENCY AND DESIGN FEES: $149,688
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FF&E) Costs By Owner







A RESOLUTION OF THE GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY TO
APPROPRIATE $12,108 IN GRANT REVENUE AND APPROPRIATIONS
FOR THE EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE
GRANT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff's Department has been awarded
the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of
twelve thousand one hundred eight dollars ($12,108), and;

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff's Department intends on using the
grant funding to purchase Motorola APX4000 digital portable radios and;

NOW, THEREFORE; be it resolved by the Greene County Legislative Body
meeting in regular session this 215t day of January, 2025, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the budget be amended
as follows:

INCREASE BUDGETED REVENUES

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue $ 12,108
Total Increase in Revenue $ 12,108

INCREASE BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS

54110 SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
716 Law Enforcement Equipment $ 12,108
TOTAL INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS $ 12,108

Budget and Finance Committee

County Mayor Sponsor

¥
County Clerk County Attorney




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO DECLARE COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS,
OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT TO T.C.A.§ 5-14-108

WHEREAS, various departments and agencies of Greene County Government
from time to time have personal property that has become surplus, obsolete, or
unusable; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108, upon request of the office holder or
department head to the Greene County Legislative Body to declare specific personal
property as surplus, the Legislative Body by resolution at a regularly scheduled
meeting, shall if appropriate, declare said property as surplus which in turn authorizes
the County Purchasing Director to sell said surplus property by public auction
(including internet auction) or by sealed bids.

WHEREAS, the Greene County Sheriff’s Department has determined that
certain property of the Greene County Sheriff’s Department is no longer needed by the
department, said being surplus, obsolete, or unusable by the Department and has
requested that the property attached to this resolution as “Exhibit “A” be declared
surplus property; and

WHEREAS, after consideration of the request from the department head to
have the various items of personal property identified in the attached list be declared
surplus, the Greene County Legislative Body finds that it is in the best interests of the
County and its citizens to declare those items of personal property surplus; to be sold by
the Purchasing Director as provided in T.C.A. § 5-14-108 and pursuant to the
established policies and procedures f“or the sale and/or disposition of County owned

property, the intent being that the Legislative Body will, at a future commission

C.



Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

meeting, in most instances would authorize the proceeds received from the sale of each
item of personal property retuned to the department requesting that the items be sold.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 21% day of January, 2025, a quorum being
present and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the listed personal property shown
on the attached Exhibit, “A”, be declared surplus property pursuant to T.C.A. 5-14-108

to be sold by the Greene County Purchasing Director as mandated by statute.

Budget & Finance Commitice B
Sponsor County Mayor

’ ) . T

\ !
— \Cxpe Q b i
County Clerk County Aljomey c




December 24, 2024

The Greene County Sheriff's Office has determined that the property listed below is no longer needed or is in
poor condition. The Greene County Sheriff’s Office would like to sell the listed property and requests permission
to do so.

2004 Thomas Built Bus / VIN# 1T7YR2C2141145164 / Estimated Value $8,000

1995 GM 25 Ton Wrecker / VIN# 1GBS7H4J55)113000 / Estimated Value $10,000

1991 John Deere 2355 Tractor / SER# XL02355G738690X / Estimated Value $15,000

2015 Chevrolet Impala / VIN# 2G1WD5E30F1167396 / Estimated Value $2,000

1995 Trailmobile Enclosed Firing Range Trailer/ VIN# 1PTO1JAH159001518 / Estimated Value $10,000
2006 Honda Civic Coupe / VIN# 2HGFG21506H707701 / Estimated Value $1,500

U T Al

Thank you for considering this request.

\mm.am

y %crb

xm
Greene County Sheriff’s Office

EXHIBIT



A RESOLUTION TO EXTEND THE MORATORIUM ON THE CONSTRUCTION
OR EXPANSION OF CAMPGROUNDS UNTIL MARCH 2025 WITHIN THE
UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the Greene County Legislative Body has adopted a zoning resolution establishing
zoning districts within the unincorporated territory of Greene County, Tennessee, with the intent of providing
for separation and regulation of uses to protect the health, safety, and welfare of Greene County citizens; and

WHEREAS, on June 17, 2024, the Greene County Legislative Body enacted a moratorium
preventing the construction or expansion of campgrounds, effective until December 17, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the moratorium was to permit the creation of regulations to better protect
the health, safety, and public welfare of County residents; and

WHEREAS, staff requests additional time to review the impact of the proposed regulations on needs
of County residents following the floods and wind damage of September, 2024;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Greene County Legislative Body meeting in
regular session on the 21" day of January, 2025, a quorum being present and a majority voting in the
affirmative, extends the moratorium on the construction or expansion of campgrounds until March 18, 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE: This amendment shall take effect on January 21, 2025, the welfare of the County
requiring it.

Sponsor Greene County Regional
Planning Commission

Date
Date of Public Hearing by
the Greene County Commission;

Date
Decision by the Greene
County Commission:

Approved or Denied

Signed in Open Meeting:

County Mayor

Attest:
I/_Qs\unty Court Clerk /r> /Q7
Approved as to Form: - (*\ G, Q“ &_ O ™~ _
Count)! Attorney b



P

¥
TENNESSEE

COMPTROLLER
OF THE TREASURY

Jason K. Mumpow er
Comptroller

Report On Debt Obligation

Entity and Debt Information

Entity Name
Greene County

Entity Address
204 North Cutler Street, Suite 206 Greeneville, Tennessee 37743

Debt Issue Name

HEAL (Helene Emergency Assistance Loan)

Series Year
2024

Debt Issue Face Amount
$17,642,222.00

Face Amount Premium or Discount?

N/A
Tax Status

Tax - Exempt

Interest Type Other Interest Type Description
Other TEMA Loan 0%

Debt Obligation

Loan Agreement

Moody's Rating Standard & Poor's Rating Fitch Rating

Unrated Unrated Unrated

Other Rating Agency Name Other Rating Agency Rating

N/A N/A

Security Other Security Description

Other Grant funds from FEMA for area Helene disaster recovery
Type of Sale Per Authorizing Document Loan Program Name

State or Federal Loan Program HEAL (Helene Emergency Assistance Loan) through TEMA
Dated Date Issue/Closing Date Final Maturity Date

11/24/2024 11/24/2024 11/24/2034

Page 1 of 4



Debt Purpose

Purpose Percentage Description

General Government 100% Disaster Recovery and related equipment, repair of water &
wastewater systems in the County.

Education 0% N/A

Other 0% N/A

Refunding 0% N/A

Utilities 0% N/A

Cost of Issuance and Professionals

Does your Debt Issue have costs or professionals?

No

Page 2 of 4



Maturity Dates, Amounts, and Interest Rates
Comments
Loan to be repaid from grant funds to be received from FEMA on or before 11/24/2034.

Year Amount Interest Rate
2034 $17,642,222.00 0%
TOTAL AMOUNT $17,642,222,00

*See final page for Submission Details and Signatures*

Page 3 of 4



Submission Details and Signatures

Is there an official statement or disclosure document, as applicable, that will be posted to EMMA: https:/femma.msrb.org/?
Yes

Name and title of individual responsible for posting continuing disclosure information to EMMA
Jeff Oldham, Bass Berry & Sims

Signature - Chief Executive or Finance Officer of the Public Entity

Name Title/Position

Kevin C. Morrison County Mayor

Email Alternate Email
kmorrison@greenecountytn.gov dlowery@greenecountytn.gov

Signature - Preparer (Submitter) of This Form

Name Title/Position

Ashley McAnulty Senior Vice President
Email Alternate Email
amcanulty@stephens.com N/A

Relationship to Public Entity Organization

Advisor Stephens Inc.

Verification of Form Accuracy

By checking the box below as the signing of this form, | attest the following:
1.1 certify that to the best of my knowledge the information in this form is accurate.
2. The debt herein complies with the approved Debt Management Policy of the public entity.

3. Ifthe form has been prepared by someone other than the CEO or CFO, the CEO or CFO has authorized the submission of
this document.

Verify Form Accuracy

Date to be Presented at Public Meeting Date to be emailed/mailed to members of the governing body
01/20/2025 01/17/2025

Final Confirmation:

| hereby submit this report to the Division of Local Government Finance of the Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury and
understand my legal responsibility to: File this report with the members of the governing body no later than 45 days after the
issuance or execution of the debt disclosed on this form. The Report is to be delivered to each member of the Govering Body and
presented at a public meeting of the body. If there is not a scheduled public meeting of the governing body within forty-five (45)

days, the report will be delivered by email or regular US mail to meet the 45-day requirement and also presented at the next
scheduled meeting.

Page 4 of 4



